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(858) 410-8000

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act:

Title of Each Class Name of Each Exchange on Which Registered
Common Stock, par value $0.0001 per share Nasdaq Global Select Market

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Act:

None

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a well-known seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405 of the Securities Act.    Yes  þ        No  ¨

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the Act.    Yes  ¨        No  þ

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject
to such filing requirements for the past 90 days.    Yes  þ        No  ¨

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has submitted electronically and posted on its corporate Web site, if any, every Interactive Data
File required to be submitted and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that
the registrant was required to submit and post such files).    Yes  þ        No  ¨

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K is not contained herein, and will not be
contained, to the best of the registrant�s knowledge, in definitive proxy or information statements incorporated by reference in Part III of this
Form 10-K or any amendment to this Form 10-K.    þ

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer, or a smaller reporting
company. See the definitions of �large accelerated filer,� �accelerated filer� and �smaller reporting company� in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.
(Check one):

Large accelerated filer  þ Accelerated filer  ¨ Non-accelerated filer  ¨ Smaller reporting company  ¨
(Do not check if a smaller reporting company)

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Act).    Yes  ¨        No  þ

As of June 30, 2011, the last business day of the registrant�s most recently completed second fiscal quarter, the aggregate market value of the
registrant�s common stock held by non-affiliates of the registrant was approximately $3.3 billion, based on the closing price of the registrant�s
common stock on the NASDAQ Global Select Market on that date. Shares of common stock held by each officer and director and by each
person who owns 10 percent or more of the outstanding common stock have been excluded because these persons may be considered affiliates.
The determination of affiliate status for purposes of this calculation is not necessarily a conclusive determination for other purposes.

As of February 16, 2012, 45,229,152 shares of registrant�s common stock, $0.0001 par value, were outstanding.

DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

Portions of the Company�s definitive Proxy Statement to be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission within 120 days after the close
of the fiscal year are incorporated by reference into Part III of this report.
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PART I

TRADEMARKS AND TRADE NAMES

ACCUPROBE, AMPLIFIED MTD, APTIMA, APTIMA COMBO 2, DTS, ELUCIGENE, GASDIRECT, GEN-PROBE, GTI DIAGNOSTICS,
LEADER, LIFECODES, PACE, PANTHER, PROADENO, PRODESSE, PROFAST, PROFLU, PROGASTRO, PROGENSA, TIGRIS and our
other logos and trademarks are the property of Gen-Probe Incorporated or its subsidiaries. PROCLEIX and ULTRIO are trademarks of Novartis
Vaccines & Diagnostics, Inc. XMAP is a trademark of Luminex Corporation. AVODART is a trademark of GlaxoSmithKline. All other brand
names or trademarks appearing in this Annual Report on Form 10-K, or Annual Report, are the property of their respective holders. Our use or
display of other parties� trademarks, trade dress or products in this Annual Report does not imply that we have a relationship with, or
endorsement or sponsorship of, the trademark or trade dress owners.

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This Annual Report and the information incorporated herein by reference contain forward-looking statements that involve a number of risks and
uncertainties, as well as assumptions that, if they never materialize or if they prove incorrect, could cause our results to differ materially from
those expressed or implied by such forward-looking statements. Although our forward-looking statements reflect the good faith judgment of our
management, these statements can only be based on facts and factors currently known by us. Consequently, forward-looking statements are
inherently subject to risks and uncertainties, and actual results and outcomes may differ materially from results and outcomes expressed or
implied by the forward-looking statements.

Forward-looking statements can be identified by the use of forward-looking words such as �believe,� �expect,� �hope,� �may,� �will,� �plan,� �intend,�
�estimate,� �could,� �should,� �would,� �continue,� �seek� or �anticipate,� or other similar words (including their use in the negative), or by discussions of
future matters, such as the development and commercialization of new products, technology enhancements, regulatory approvals or clearance,
possible changes in legislation and other statements that are not historical. These statements include, but are not limited to, statements under the
captions �Business,� �Risk Factors,� and �Management�s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations,� as well as other
sections in this Annual Report. You should be aware that the occurrence of any of the events discussed under the heading �Item 1A � Risk Factors�
and elsewhere in this Annual Report could substantially harm our business, results of operations and financial condition. If any of these events
occurs, the trading price of our common stock could decline and you could lose all or a part of the value of your shares of our common stock.

The cautionary statements made in this Annual Report are intended to be applicable to all related forward-looking statements wherever they may
appear in this Annual Report. We urge you not to place undue reliance on these forward-looking statements, which speak only as of the date of
this Annual Report.

USE OF EXTERNAL ESTIMATES

This Annual Report includes market share and industry data and forecasts that we obtained from industry publications and surveys. Industry
publications, surveys and forecasts generally state that the information contained therein has been obtained from sources believed to be reliable,
but there can be no assurance as to the accuracy or completeness of included information. We have not independently verified any of the data
from third-party sources nor have we ascertained the underlying economic assumptions relied upon therein. While we are not aware of any
misstatements regarding the industry and market data presented herein, the data involve risks and uncertainties and are subject to change based
on various factors.

AVAILABLE INFORMATION

We make available free of charge on or through our Internet website our annual reports on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current
reports on Form 8-K and all amendments to those reports as soon as reasonably practicable after such material is electronically filed with or
furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission, or the SEC. Our Internet address is http://www.gen-probe.com. The information
contained in, or that can be accessed through, our website is not part of this Annual Report nor is such information incorporated by reference
herein.
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Item 1. Business
Corporate Overview

Gen-Probe Incorporated (NASDAQ: GPRO) is a global leader in the development, manufacture and marketing of rapid, accurate and
cost-effective molecular diagnostic products and services that are used primarily to diagnose human diseases, screen donated human blood, and
ensure transplant compatibility. Our molecular diagnostic products are designed to detect diseases more rapidly and/or accurately than older
tests, and are among the fastest-growing categories of the in vitro diagnostics, or IVD, industry.

We market a broad portfolio of nucleic acid tests, or NATs, to detect infectious microorganisms, including those causing sexually transmitted
diseases, or STDs, tuberculosis, strep throat, and other infections. Our leading clinical diagnostics products include our APTIMA family of
assays that are used to detect the common STDs chlamydia and gonorrhea, certain high-risk strains of the human papillomavirus, or HPV, and
Trichomonas vaginalis, the parasite that causes trichomoniasis.

In recent years, we have expanded our portfolio of products through acquisitions focused on transplant-related and respiratory diagnostics. Our
transplant diagnostics business, which we obtained as part of our acquisition of Tepnel Life Sciences plc, or Tepnel, in April 2009, offers
diagnostics to help determine the compatibility between donors and recipients in tissue and organ transplants. Our acquisition of Prodesse, Inc.,
or Prodesse, in October 2009 added a portfolio of real-time polymerase chain reaction, or real-time PCR, products for detecting influenza and
other infectious organisms. In addition, in December 2010, we acquired Genetic Testing Institute, Inc., or GTI Diagnostics, a manufacturer of
certain of our transplant diagnostic products, as well as specialty coagulation and transfusion-related blood bank products.

In blood screening, we developed and manufacture the PROCLEIX family of assays, which are used to detect human immunodeficiency virus
(type 1), or HIV-1, the hepatitis C virus, or HCV, the hepatitis B virus, or HBV, and the West Nile virus, or WNV, in donated human blood.
These blood screening products are marketed worldwide by our blood screening collaborator, Novartis Vaccines and Diagnostics, Inc., or
Novartis, under Novartis� trademarks.

Several of our current and future molecular tests can be performed on our TIGRIS instrument, a fully automated, high-throughput NAT system
for diagnostics and blood screening. We are building on the success of our TIGRIS instrument system by commercializing our next-generation
PANTHER instrument, which is a versatile, fully automated NAT system for low- to mid-volume laboratories. The PANTHER instrument was
CE-marked and launched in Europe for diagnostic use in the fourth quarter of 2010. In addition, in May 2011 we filed a 510(k) application with
the United States Food and Drug Administration, or FDA, for clearance of our PANTHER system to run our APTIMA Combo 2 assay for the
detection of chlamydia and gonorrhea. In August 2011, Health Canada granted us a medical device license to use the PANTHER system to run
our APTIMA Combo 2 assay in Canada. We are also developing the PANTHER system for use in the blood screening market as part of our
blood screening collaboration with Novartis.

Our development pipeline includes products to detect:

� certain genotypes of HPV, which can cause cervical cancer;

� gene-based markers for prostate cancer;

� the quantity of certain viruses, often referred to as the �viral load�;

� certain gastrointestinal pathogens;

� antigens and antibodies that are used to determine transplant and transfusion compatibility; and

� coagulation disorders.
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Company History

Gen-Probe was founded in 1983, and was incorporated under the laws of the state of Delaware in 1987. In September 2002, we were spun off
from Chugai Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd., our former indirect parent, as a separate, stand-alone company. Our common stock began trading on the
NASDAQ Global Select Market on September 16, 2002. Our headquarters facility is located in San Diego and we employ approximately
1,400 people.

Recent Events

FDA Clearance of APTIMA Trichomonas Assay

In April 2011, the FDA cleared our APTIMA Trichomonas vaginalis assay for sale and marketing in the United States. The APTIMA
Trichomonas assay is an amplified nucleic acid test that detects Trichomonas vaginalis, the most common curable sexually transmitted infection
in the United States. The APTIMA Trichomonas assay has been approved for use on our fully automated, high-throughput TIGRIS instrument
system.

FDA Approval of APTIMA HPV Assay

In October 2011, the FDA approved our APTIMA HPV assay, an amplified nucleic acid test that detects certain high-risk strains of HPV that are
associated with cervical cancer and precancerous lesions, for sale and marketing in the United States. The APTIMA HPV assay has been
approved for use on our TIGRIS instrument system.

FDA Approval of PROGENSA PCA3 Assay

In February 2012, the FDA approved our PROGENSA PCA3 assay, a prostate cancer specific molecular diagnostic test, for sale and marketing
in the United States. The PROGENSA PCA3 assay has been approved for use on our semi-automated Direct Tube Sampling, or DTS, instrument
systems.

Stock Repurchase Programs

In February 2011, our Board of Directors authorized the repurchase of up to $150.0 million of our common stock until December 31, 2011,
through negotiated or open market transactions. There was no minimum or maximum number of shares to be repurchased under the program.
We completed the program in August 2011, repurchasing and retiring approximately 2.5 million shares at an average price of $60.00 per share,
or approximately $150.0 million in total.

In September 2011, our Board of Directors authorized the repurchase of up to an additional $100.0 million of our common stock from November
2011 through June 2012, through negotiated or open market transactions. There was no minimum or maximum number of shares to be
repurchased under the program. We completed the program in December 2011, repurchasing and retiring approximately 1.7 million shares at an
average price of $58.83 per share, or approximately $100.0 million in total.

Strategy

We intend to increase our scale and expand our geographic reach, both by investing in our existing businesses and by acquiring new businesses
that are consistent with our strategy. We intend to compete in the women�s health, infectious diseases, blood screening and transplant diagnostics
markets, and expand into adjacent markets where our core strengths give us a sustainable competitive advantage. We expect that our PANTHER
program will be central to our strategy of bringing superior automation to our customers, and along with TIGRIS, will serve as the core of our
instrument platform strategy for the coming years.
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The focus of our women�s health strategy will continue to be our chlamydia and gonorrhea business, where we intend to invest in technologies
and products to maintain or expand our market share. We are also commercializing our HPV screening assay and related products, with the goal
of becoming one of the leaders in this market over time. In addition, we expect to develop and commercialize assays that expand and
complement our product menus. For example, we released our APTIMA Trichomonas assay for the detection of Trichomonas vaginalis in April
2011.

We have a portfolio of respiratory infectious disease products as a result of our acquisition of Prodesse in October 2009, and we intend to
continue to develop products to serve the infectious disease market. We also intend to pursue internal development programs to establish a
leadership position in the virology market.

In blood screening, we collaborate with Novartis to ensure the safety of the worldwide blood supply. We intend to continue to work with
Novartis to maintain the vitality of our blood screening business by investing in areas that promise strong returns on our investment, and by
developing our PANTHER instrument platform in the blood screening market.

Our transplant diagnostics business comprises our human leukocyte antigen, or HLA, products and related assays. We intend to continue to
invest in our transplant diagnostics business in order to improve our market positioning, broaden our product offering and further develop our
technological capabilities.

We also intend to continue to expand into adjacent markets within clinical diagnostics, beginning with genetic testing, which includes prostate
oncology, as well as other markets where we believe we can establish a competitive advantage. We believe that our collaboration with Pacific
Biosciences of California, Inc., or Pacific Biosciences, related to genetic sequencing could support our efforts in this area over the longer term.
For more information regarding our collaboration with Pacific Biosciences, please see �Collaborations and Agreements� located elsewhere in the
�Business� section of this Annual Report.

Competitive Strengths

Assay Development

We believe our core technologies and scientific expertise enable us to develop diagnostic and blood screening assays with superior performance
over competing NAT products. We measure performance in terms of sensitivity, specificity, speed of results and ease of use. For example,
independent investigators have published several studies demonstrating that our APTIMA Combo 2 assay for chlamydia and gonorrhea is more
sensitive than competing molecular tests. In addition, we believe we have enhanced our ability to develop infectious disease assays based on
real-time PCR technology through our acquisition of Prodesse.

Instrument Development and Automation

We believe we have the capability to develop instrument platforms that offer superior automation. We have commercialized what we believe to
be the world�s first fully automated, integrated, high-throughput, NAT instrument system, the TIGRIS instrument. Launched in 2004, the TIGRIS
instrument significantly reduces labor costs and contamination risks in high-volume diagnostic testing environments, and enables large blood
screening centers to individually test donors� blood. We are building on the success of TIGRIS by commercializing a new automated instrument
platform, called the PANTHER system, designed for low- to mid-volume customers, which we believe will be a pillar in our future
instrumentation platform strategy. The PANTHER instrument was CE-marked and launched in Europe in the fourth quarter of 2010 and we filed
a 510(k) application with the FDA for clearance of our PANTHER system in the United States to run our APTIMA Combo 2 assay in May
2011. In addition, we have recently initiated development programs to add real-time PCR capabilities for the next-generation PANTHER system
and to develop a new, standalone instrument to further automate molecular testing from liquid-based cytology specimens. We believe that the
use of automated instrumentation, such as our TIGRIS and PANTHER instruments, will facilitate growth in both the clinical diagnostics and
blood screening portions of the NAT market.
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Innovation

As of December 31, 2011, we had 327 full-time and temporary employees in research and development. We believe that compared to our peers,
we invest a higher percentage of our revenue in research and development, with expenses totaling $112.7 million in 2011, $111.1 million in
2010 and $106.0 million in 2009. Based on these investments, we had more than 580 United States and foreign patents covering our products
and technologies as of December 31, 2011. We were awarded a 2004 National Medal of Technology, the nation�s highest honor for technological
innovation, in recognition of our pioneering work in developing NAT testing systems to safeguard the blood supply in the United States.

Sales and Service

As of December 31, 2011, our direct sales force consisted of 69 employees and a 68 member technical field support group who target customers
in the United States, Canada, Australia and certain countries in Europe. We believe these individuals comprise one of the most knowledgeable
and effective sales and support organizations in our industry. Our sales representatives have an average of approximately 13 years of overall
sales experience. We view our long-standing relationships with laboratory customers and the value-added services that our sales force and
technical field specialist group offer, including technical product assistance, customer support and new product training, as central to our success
in the United States clinical diagnostics market, and we are looking to duplicate this success as we expand our sales force in Europe and
Australia. We complement our sales force with leading international distributors and the direct sales organizations of our collaborative partners.

Quality

We are committed to quality in our products, operations and people. Our products, design control and manufacturing processes are regulated by
numerous third parties, including the FDA, foreign governments, independent standards auditors and customers. Our team of 217 full-time and
temporary employees in regulatory, clinical and quality has successfully led us through multiple quality and compliance inspections and audits.
For example, our blood screening manufacturing facility meets the strict standards set by the FDA�s Center for Biologics Evaluation and
Research, or CBER, for the production of blood screening products. We believe our expertise in regulatory and quality assurance and our
manufacturing facilities enable us to efficiently and effectively design, manufacture and secure approval for new products and technologies that
meet the standards set by governing bodies and our customers. We have implemented modern quality systems and concepts throughout our
organization. Our regulatory and quality assurance departments supervise our quality systems and are responsible for assuring compliance with
all applicable regulations, standards and internal policies. Our senior management team is actively involved in setting quality policies, managing
regulatory matters and monitoring external quality performance.

Markets

The NAT market developed in response to a need for more rapid, sensitive and specific diagnostic tests for the detection of infectious
microorganisms than were previously available using traditional laboratory methods, such as culture and immunoassays. Culture methods
require the growth of a microorganism in a controlled medium and can take several days or longer to yield a definitive diagnostic result. By
contrast, nucleic acid probes, which specifically bind to nucleic acid sequences that are known to be unique to the target organisms, can
generally deliver an accurate diagnostic result in just hours. The greater sensitivity and increased specificity of NATs relative to immunoassays
allow for the detection of the presence of a lower concentration of the target organism and help clinicians distinguish between harmful and
benign microorganisms, even when the organisms are closely related, reducing the potential for �false negative� and �false positive� results. For
example, the greater sensitivity of amplified NAT allows for the rapid, direct detection of a target organism like Chlamydia trachomatis in urine,
even when it is present in low concentrations.

We are focused on NAT market opportunities in women�s health, infectious diseases, blood screening and transplant diagnostics. We are also
expanding into adjacent areas where we believe our capabilities give us a
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sustainable competitive advantage, beginning with genetic testing, which includes prostate oncology. We believe that our collaboration with
Pacific Biosciences related to genetic sequencing could support our efforts in this area over the longer term. In addition, as a result of our
acquisition of Tepnel, we also offer services for the pharmaceutical, biotechnology and healthcare industries through our research products and
services business, which includes nucleic acid purification and analysis services, as well as the sale of monoclonal antibodies.

Women�s Health

Chlamydia and Gonorrhea.    NAT assays are currently used to detect the microorganisms causing various STDs, including chlamydia and
gonorrhea, the two most common bacterial STDs. Chlamydia, the common name for the bacterium Chlamydia trachomatis, causes the most
prevalent bacterial sexually transmitted infection in the United States, with an estimated 2.8 million new cases in the United States each year
according to the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, or CDC. The clinical consequences of undiagnosed and untreated chlamydia
infections include pelvic inflammatory disease, ectopic pregnancy and infertility.

Gonorrhea, the disease caused by the bacterium Neisseria gonorrhoeae, is the second most frequently reported bacterial STD in the United
States, according to the CDC. The CDC estimates that each year approximately 700,000 people in the United States contract gonorrhea.
Untreated gonorrhea is also a major cause of pelvic inflammatory disease, which may lead to infertility or abnormal pregnancies. In addition,
recent data suggest that gonorrhea facilitates HIV transmission.

Chlamydia and gonorrhea infections frequently co-exist, complicating the clinical differential diagnosis. Because chlamydia and gonorrhea
infections are often asymptomatic, screening programs are important in high-risk populations, such as sexually active men and women between
the ages of 15 and 25.

According to internal market research, our products represented more than 50% of the total chlamydia and gonorrhea tests sold in the United
States in 2011.

Human papillomavirus (HPV).    HPV is a group of viruses with more than 100 sub-types, 14 of which have been categorized as high risk for the
development of cervical cancer. While most women will be infected with HPV at some point in their lives, the majority of these infections are
transient and resolve without any clinical symptoms or consequences. However, a small number of HPV infections progress and result in disease
ranging from genital warts to cervical cancer. Since most HPV infections do not result in cancer, there is a need for a more specific test to
identify women at greater risk of developing that disease.

The most common test used for cervical cancer screening in the United States is the Pap test. Since the mid-1950s, screening with the Pap test
has dramatically reduced the number of deaths from cervical cancer. Even so, the American Cancer Society estimates that there will be more
than 12,000 new cases of invasive cervical cancer in 2011, and more than 4,000 deaths from the disease.

Despite the success of Pap testing in reducing mortality from cervical cancer in the United States, it suffers from limitations. One such limitation
is poor sensitivity of individual Pap smears, which means the test may miss cancers or precancerous changes. As a result, regular and repeated
Pap testing is required to effectively detect a high proportion of cervical cancers. Another limitation is that more than 2 million of the 55 million
Pap tests performed annually in the United States have equivocal results, which are known as ASC-US. These women may be subjected to
additional invasive tests, including biopsies, most of which prove negative.

In May 2008, we launched our APTIMA HPV assay in Europe. The assay has been CE-marked for use on the TIGRIS system and on our
semi-automated DTS instrument systems. The assay is an amplified NAT that is designed to detect 14 sub-types of high-risk HPV that are
associated with cervical cancer. More specifically, the assay is designed to detect certain messenger ribonucleic acids, or mRNAs, that are made
in greater amounts when HPV infections progress toward cervical cancer. We believe that targeting these mRNAs may more
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accurately identify women at higher risk of having, or developing, cervical cancer than competing assays that target HPV deoxyribonucleic acid,
or DNA. In October 2011, the FDA approved our APTIMA HPV assay for sale and marketing in the United States on our fully automated,
high-throughput TIGRIS instrument system.

Trichomonas vaginalis. Trichomonas vaginalis is a sexually transmitted parasite that can cause vaginitis, urethritis, premature membrane
rupture in pregnancy, and make women more susceptible to infection with HIV-1, the virus that causes acquired immune deficiency syndrome,
or AIDS. The CDC estimates that there are 7.4 million cases of Trichomonas infection annually in the United States, making it even more
prevalent than chlamydia and gonorrhea, the most common bacterial sexually transmitted diseases. Screening for Trichomonas is limited today
due in part to the shortfalls of current testing techniques. Most testing currently is done via culture methods, which are slow and less sensitive
than molecular tests, or �wet mount,� which requires the microscopic examination of a sample shortly after it is collected.

In June 2010, our APTIMA Trichomonas vaginalis assay was CE-marked for use on the TIGRIS system, which enables the sale of the
CE-marked assay in Europe. In April 2011, the FDA cleared our Trichomonas assay for marketing in the United States on the TIGRIS system.

Group B Streptococcus.    Group B Streptococcus, or GBS, represents a major infectious cause of illness and death in newborns in the United
States and can cause cerebral palsy, visual impairment, permanent brain damage and learning disabilities. Our AccuProbe Group B
Streptococcus Culture ID Test offers a rapid, non-subjective method for the identification of GBS based on the detection of specific ribosomal
ribonucleic acid, or ribosomal RNA, sequences.

Infectious Diseases

Influenza and Other Respiratory Infections.    In October 2009, we added to our existing menu of infectious disease products by acquiring
Prodesse, which offers a number of products in the infectious disease market, with current products principally focused on respiratory infections.

Influenza (flu) viruses are a common cause of serious respiratory infections. Flu refers to illnesses caused by a number of different influenza
viruses. Flu can cause a range of symptoms from mild to severe, and in some cases the infection can lead to death. Most healthy people recover
from the flu without problems, but certain people are at high risk for serious complications. Flu symptoms may include fever, coughing, sore
throat, runny or stuffy nose, headaches, body aches, chills and fatigue. In recent years, several strains of flu, including seasonal flu and
H1N1pdm09, have circulated in the United States. Like seasonal flu, illness in people with H1N1pdm09 can vary from mild to severe. Annual
outbreaks of the seasonal flu usually occur during the late fall through early spring.

We market and sell ProFlu+, a multiplex real-time PCR assay designed to detect and differentiate influenza A and B and respiratory syncytial
virus, or RSV, and ProFAST+, a multiplex real-time PCR assay designed to detect and differentiate three sub-types of influenza A: seasonal H1,
seasonal H3 and H1N1pdm09, under our Prodesse product line. The ProFAST+ assay was cleared for marketing in the United States by the FDA
in July 2010. Our Prodesse product line also includes ProGastro Cd, a real-time PCR assay for the qualitative detection of toxigenic C. difficile,
as well as other tests for respiratory infections.

Tuberculosis.    Tuberculosis, or TB, the disease caused by the microorganism Mycobacterium tuberculosis, remains one of the deadliest
diseases in the world. Our amplified Mycobacterium Tuberculosis Direct, or MTD, test has sensitivity similar to a culture test but can detect the
TB pathogen within a few hours. In addition, our MTD test is the only approved assay in the United States with a smear negative claim.

Group A Streptococcus.    Group A Streptococcus, or GAS, is the cause of �strep� throat, which if left untreated may cause serious complications,
such as rheumatic fever and rheumatic heart disease. Our Group A Streptococcus Direct Test, or GASDirect assay, is a rapid NAT assay for the
direct detection of Streptococcus pyogenes in one hour from a throat swab.
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Virology.    NAT assays can be used to detect viral DNA or RNA in a patient sample. These tests can be qualitative, meaning that the tests
simply provide a �yes-no� answer for the presence or absence of the virus, or quantitative, meaning that the test determines the quantity of virus in
the patient sample.

Today, most NAT testing in the virology field is done for HIV and HCV. HIV is the virus responsible for AIDS. Individuals with AIDS show
progressive deterioration of their immune systems and become increasingly susceptible to various diseases, including many that rarely pose a
threat to healthy individuals. HCV is a blood-borne pathogen posing one of the greatest health threats in developing countries. According to the
World Health Organization, or WHO, approximately 80% of newly infected patients progress to develop chronic infection, which can lead to
both cirrhosis and liver cancer. The WHO reports that approximately 130 to 170 million people are infected worldwide with HCV. According to
the National Cancer Institute, an estimated 4.1 million people in the United States have been infected with HCV, of whom 3.2 million are
chronically infected according to the CDC. Most people with chronic HCV infection are asymptomatic.

We have developed and market qualitative NATs for HIV-1 and HCV in the United States. In addition, we sell analyte specific reagents, or
ASRs, for quantitative HCV testing in the United States through our collaboration with Siemens Healthcare Diagnostics, Inc., or Siemens. ASRs
comprise a category of individual reagents utilized by clinical laboratories to develop and validate their own diagnostic tests. We are currently
investigating opportunities to broaden our virology business, and have begun development work on a quantitative HIV assay that would be
designed to run on our PANTHER instrument.

Blood Screening

According to the WHO, each year more than 90 million units of blood are donated worldwide. Before being used for transfusion, blood must be
screened to ensure that it does not contain infectious agents such as viruses. The most commonly screened viruses are HIV, HCV, WNV and
HBV.

Prior to the introduction of NAT for blood screening, blood screening centers primarily used immunoassays to determine the presence of
blood-borne pathogens through the detection of virus-specific antibodies and viral antigens. These tests either directly detect the viral antigens or
detect antibodies formed by the body in response to the virus. However, this immune response may take some time following initial infection.
Consequently, if the donor has not developed detectable antibodies or detectable amounts of viral antigens as of the time of the donation,
recipients of that blood may be unwittingly exposed to serious disease. NAT technology can detect minute amounts of virus soon after infection
by amplifying the nucleic acid material of the viruses themselves, rather than requiring the development of detectable levels of antibodies or
viral antigens.

We believe that our products are used to screen over 80% of the United States donated blood supply for HIV-1, HCV, HBV and WNV.

Transplant Diagnostics

HLA testing, also known as HLA typing or tissue typing, identifies antigens on white blood cells that determine tissue compatibility for organ
transplantation (that is, histocompatibility testing). HLA typing, along with blood type grouping, is used to provide evidence of tissue
compatibility. The HLA antigens expressed on the surface of the lymphocytes of the recipient are matched against those from various donors.
HLA typing is performed for kidney, bone marrow, liver, pancreas, and heart transplants. HLA testing is also performed to reduce the
probability of transplant rejection and for the ongoing management of transplant recipients.

Our acquisitions of Tepnel and GTI Diagnostics enabled us to diversify into the transplant typing market. As a result of our Tepnel acquisition,
we now sell xMAP multiplex assays in the field of transplant diagnostics under our development and supply agreement with Luminex
Corporation, or Luminex. We also offer a range of HLA antibody detection products under our LIFECODES brand, as well as a number of other
HLA-related testing products, including serological typing trays, enzyme immunoassays, and a range of molecular typing products for
donor-recipient matching and patient monitoring.
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Genetic Testing

Prostate Oncology.    The field of NAT-based cancer diagnostics is an emerging market as new markers that correlate to the presence of cancer
continue to be discovered. According to the Prostate Cancer Foundation, prostate cancer is the most common non-skin cancer in the United
States, affecting an estimated one in six men. We acquired exclusive worldwide diagnostic rights to the PCA3 gene from DiagnoCure, Inc., or
DiagnoCure, in November 2003. In addition, in April 2006, we entered into a license agreement with the University of Michigan for exclusive
worldwide rights to develop diagnostic tests for genetic translocations that have been shown in preliminary studies to be highly specific for
prostate cancer tissue.

In November 2006, we launched our CE-marked PROGENSA PCA3 assay, a prostate cancer specific molecular diagnostic test, in Europe. We
also offer ASRs for detection of the PCA3 gene in the United States and Canada.

In August 2009, we began a clinical trial intended to secure regulatory approval of our PROGENSA PCA3 assay in the United States. In
February 2012, the FDA approved our PROGENSA PCA3 assay for sale and marketing in the United States on our semi-automated DTS
instrument systems.

Genetic testing to identify individuals at risk of certain diseases and pathological syndromes is emerging as an additional market for NAT
technology. Through our acquisition of Tepnel, we gained access to genetic tests that are CE-marked in Europe for cystic fibrosis, Down
Syndrome, and familial hypercholesterolemia, among other diseases.

Key Product Technologies

APTIMA Family of Technologies

Our APTIMA products integrate our patented transcription-mediated amplification, or TMA, technology, target capture technology, and our
patented hybridization protection assay, or HPA, and dual kinetic assay, or DKA, technologies, to produce highly refined amplification assays
that increase assay performance, improve laboratory efficiency and reduce laboratory costs. Each of these technologies is described in greater
detail below.

� Target Capture/Nucleic Acid Extraction Technology.    Detection of target organisms that are present in small numbers in a
large-volume clinical sample requires that target organisms be concentrated to a detectable level. One way to accomplish this is to
isolate the particular nucleic acid of interest by binding it to a solid support. This support, with the target bound to it, can then be
separated from the original sample. We refer to such techniques as �target capture.� We have developed target capture techniques to
immobilize nucleic acids on magnetic beads by the use of a �capture probe� that attaches to the bead and to the target nucleic acid. We use
a magnetic separation device to concentrate the target by drawing the magnetic beads to the sides of the sample tube, while the
remainder of the sample is washed away and removed. When used in conjunction with our patented amplification methods, target
capture techniques concentrate the nucleic acid target(s) and also remove materials in the sample that might otherwise interfere with
amplification.

� Transcription-Mediated Amplification (TMA) Technology.    The goal of amplification technologies is to produce millions of copies of
the target nucleic acid sequences that are present in samples in small numbers. These copies can then be detected using DNA probes.
Amplification technologies can yield results in only a few hours versus the several days or weeks required for traditional culture
methods. Our patented TMA technology is designed to overcome problems faced by other target amplification methods. TMA is a
transcription-based amplification system that uses two different enzymes to drive the process. The first enzyme is a reverse transcriptase
that creates a double-stranded DNA copy from an RNA or DNA template. The second enzyme, an RNA polymerase, makes thousands
of copies of the complementary RNA sequence, known as the �RNA amplicon,� from the double-stranded DNA template. Each RNA
amplicon serves as a new target for the reverse transcriptase and the process repeats automatically, resulting in an exponential
amplification of the original target that can produce over a billion copies of amplicon in less than 30 minutes.
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� Hybridization Protection Assay (HPA) and Dual Kinetic Assay (DKA) Technologies.    With our patented HPA technology, we have
simplified testing, further increased test sensitivity and specificity, and increased convenience. In the HPA process, the acridinium ester,
or AE, molecule is protected within the double-stranded helix that is formed when the probe binds to its specific target. Prior to
activating the AE molecule, known as �lighting off,� a chemical is added that destroys the AE molecule on any unhybridized probes,
leaving the label on the hybridized probes largely unaffected. When the �light off� or detection reagent is added to the specimen, only the
label attached to the hybridized probe is left to produce a signal indicating that the target organism�s DNA or RNA is present. All of
these steps occur in a single tube and without any wash steps, which were required as part of conventional probe tests. Our DKA
technology uses two types of AE molecules � one that �flashes� and another one that �glows.� By using DKA technology, we have created
NAT assays that can detect two separate targets simultaneously.

Other Product Technologies

Our recent acquisitions have expanded our portfolio to include products in the respiratory disease and HLA fields, among others, which are
based on certain third-party technologies, including F. Hoffman-La Roche Ltd.�s real-time PCR technology, and Luminex�s xMAP technology,
each of which is described below.

� Real-Time Polymerase Chain Reaction Technology (real-time PCR).    Real-time PCR is a laboratory technique based on PCR, which is
used to amplify and simultaneously quantify a targeted nucleic acid (DNA or RNA) molecule. Real-time PCR enables both detection
and quantification of one or more specific sequences in a nucleic acid sample. Real-time PCR follows the general principle of PCR. Its
key feature is that the amplified nucleic acid is detected as the reaction progresses in real time, rather than at the end of the
amplification reaction.

� Luminex xMAP Technology.    Luminex�s xMAP technology combines existing biological testing techniques with advanced digital
signal processing and proprietary software. With the technology, discrete bioassays are performed on the surface of color-coded
microspheres. These microspheres are read in a compact analyzer that utilizes lasers and high-speed digital signal processing to
simultaneously identify the bioassay and measure the individual assay results. To perform a bioassay using xMAP technology, a
researcher attaches biochemicals, or reagents, to one or more sets of color-coded microspheres, which are then mixed with an extracted
test sample. This mixture is injected into an xMAP analyzer, where the microspheres pass single-file in a fluid stream through two laser
beams. The first laser excites the internal dyes that are used to identify the color of the microsphere and the test being performed on the
surface of the microsphere. The second laser excites a fluorescent dye captured on the surface of the microsphere that is used to quantify
the result of the bioassay taking place. Luminex�s proprietary optics, digital signal processors and software record the fluorescent
signature of each microsphere and compare the results to the known identity of that color-coded microsphere set. The results are
analyzed and displayed in real-time with data stored on the computer database for reference, evaluation and analysis.

Key Products

In the tables below we identify some of the key products we offer in the various markets we currently serve. As described in more detail in the
�Risk Factors� section included in Item 1A of this Annual Report, for products that have not received regulatory clearance in one or more
jurisdictions, there can be no assurance that such product(s) will be approved for sale in the applicable jurisdiction(s).
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Women�s Health

We have established a market-leading position with respect to assays for the detection of chlamydia and gonorrhea, and have obtained several
FDA approvals to compete in this market category.

Product Line Description Availability
APTIMA Combo 2 assay Uses APTIMA technology to

simultaneously detect chlamydia and
gonorrhea.

Marketed globally.

APTIMA CT, APTIMA GC assays Standalone NATs that use APTIMA
technology to detect chlamydia and
gonorrhea.

Marketed globally.

APTIMA HPV assay Uses APTIMA technology to detect 14
sub-types of high-risk HPV associated with
cervical cancer.

Marketed globally.

APTIMA Trichomonas assay Uses APTIMA technology to detect
Trichomonas vaginalis.

Marketed globally.

APTIMA Trichomonas ASRs Analyte specific reagents that use APTIMA
technology to enable laboratories qualified
under the Clinical Laboratory Improvement
Amendments, or CLIA, to detect
Trichomonas vaginalis.

ASRs available in the United States and
Canada.

PACE family of assays Non-amplified NATs to detect chlamydia
and gonorrhea.

Marketed globally.

AccuProbe Group B Streptococcus (GBS)
assay

Non-amplified NAT to detect GBS from
culture.

Marketed globally.
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Infectious Diseases

Our acquisition of Prodesse in October 2009 added assays for certain respiratory and gastrointestinal diseases to our menu of products in this
field, which now includes the products described in the table below.

Product Line Description Availability
ProFlu+ Uses multiplex real-time PCR to detect and

differentiate influenza A, B and Respiratory
Syncytial Virus, or RSV.

Marketed globally.

ProFAST+ Uses multiplex real-time PCR to detect and
differentiate three influenza A sub-types:
seasonal H1, seasonal H3 and H1N1pdm09.

Marketed globally.

ProGastro Cd Uses real-time PCR to detect toxigenic
strains of Clostridium difficile.

Marketed globally.

AMPLIFIED MTD Uses TMA to detect Mycobacterium
tuberculosis.

Marketed globally.

GAS Direct Non-amplified NAT to detect GAS directly
from a throat swab.

Marketed in the United States and Canada.

APTIMA HIV-1 assay Uses APTIMA technology to qualitatively
detect RNA from HIV-1, the virus that
causes AIDS.

Marketed in the United States.

APTIMA HCV assay Uses APTIMA technology to qualitatively
detect RNA from the hepatitis C virus.

Marketed in the United States.

ASRs for quantitative HCV testing Analyte specific reagents used by
laboratories qualified under CLIA to
quantify HCV viral load.

Marketed by Siemens in the United States.
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Blood Screening

In 1996, the National Heart, Lung and Blood Institute of the National Institutes of Health, or NIH, selected us to develop reagents and
instrumentation for the blood donor screening market based on our core technologies. We completed our development of the NAT assays for
HIV-1 and HCV for blood screening contemplated by the NIH contract in February 2002 incorporating our core technologies of TMA, target
capture and DKA. The principal blood screening products that we have developed are set forth below.

Product Line Description Availability
Procleix HIV-1/HCV assay Amplified NAT to simultaneously screen for

HIV-1 and HCV in donated blood, plasma,
organs and tissues.

Marketed globally by Novartis.

Procleix Ultrio assay Amplified NAT to simultaneously detect
HIV-1, HCV and HBV in donated blood,
plasma, organs and tissues.

Marketed globally by Novartis.

Procleix Ultrio Plus assay Amplified NAT to simultaneously detect
HIV-1, HCV and HBV in donated blood,
plasma, organs and tissues.

Marketed outside the United States by
Novartis.

Procleix WNV assay Amplified NAT to detect West Nile Virus in
donated blood, plasma, organs and tissues.

Marketed globally by Novartis.

Transplant Diagnostics

As a result of our acquisitions of Tepnel in April 2009 and GTI Diagnostics in December 2010, we now offer certain products in the transplant
diagnostics, specialty coagulation and transfusion-related blood bank markets, including the products described in the table below.

Product Line Description Availability
LIFECODES HLA DNA typing kits Uses the multiplex Luminex xMAP

technology and sequence-specific
oligonucleotide, or SSO, methodology to
determine the HLA type of transplant
patients.

Marketed globally.

LIFECODES HLA antibody kits Uses the multiplex Luminex xMAP platform
to screen and identify HLA antibodies
present in transplant patients.

Marketed globally.

LIFECODES PF4 assay An enzyme-linked immunosorbent assay, or
ELISA, for the detection of PF4
heparin-dependent antibodies.

Marketed globally.

LIFECODES PAK products ELISA products designed for platelet
antibody screening and detection.

Marketed globally.
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Instrumentation

We have developed and continue to develop instrumentation and software designed specifically for performing our NAT assays. We also
provide technical support and instrument service to maintain these systems in the field. By placing our proprietary instrumentation in
laboratories and hospitals, we can establish a platform for future sales of our assays. We also sell instruments to Novartis for sale in the blood
screening market.

Product Line

Service revenue � � � � 168,935
Equipment sales and installation � � � � 11,635
1ncome from partnership $ 19,290 $ 33,822 $ 33,332 $ 32,837 12,380
Revenue 19,290 33,822 33,332 32,837 192,950
Engineering, technical and other
direct expenses � � � � 39,370
Cost of equipment � � � � 19,124
Selling, general and
administrative expenses 5,525 5,979 6,124 8,243 46,736
Depreciation and amortization 48 83 38 � 15,859
Other (income) expense:
Loss on impairment in value of
partnership interest � 289,600 � � �
(Gain) loss on contribution of
cellular business (108) 5,483 10,519 1,082 (659,181)
Interest (income) expense, net (137) (375) (69) 2,968 41,585
Other (income) expense, net (2,763) 1,575 (12,526) (10,097) 427
Total other (income) expense (3,008) 296,283 (2,076) (6,047) (617,169)
Income tax (benefit) expense 5,843 (85,883) (43,030) 9,554 231,151
Net income (loss) $ 10,882 $ (182,640) $ 72,276 $ 21,087 $ 457,879
Per share amounts (2):
Basic (loss) earnings per share $ .19 $ (3.25) $ 1.28 $ .37 $ 7.99
Diluted (loss) earnings per share .19 (3.25) 1.28 .37 7.94
Other Data:
Capital expenditures � $ 3 $ 266 � $ 9,725
Net cash provided by (used in):
Operating activities $ (23,225) $ (17,276) $ (27,694) $ (12,621) $ 26,835
Investing activities 20,915 18,351 30,551 5,601 (245,684)
Financing activities � 253 (6,617) (7,214) (6,865)
Ratio of earnings to fixed
charges N/A N/A N/A N/A 16.08x

Consolidated Balance Sheet Items
As of December 31,

2005 2004 2003 2002
Total Current Assets $ 77,823 $ 26,989 $ 20,086 $ 25,243
Total Assets 961,232 1,274,103 1,246,423 1,229,712
Total Current Liabilities 21,244 21,806 10,270 6,714
Shareholders� Equity 516,640 709,259 641,988 628,833

(1) On August 15, 2002, the Company contributed the operations of PCW to the Verizon Partnership; therefore results for the year ended
December 31, 2002 include results for the wireless operations of the Company through that date.

(2) Per share amounts have been retroactively adjusted to reflect a 5% stock dividend in May 2004.
(3)
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The ratio of earnings to fixed charges for the year 2002 is determined by dividing the sum of earnings before interest expense, taxes and a
portion of rent expense representative of interest by the sum of interest expense and a portion of rent expense representative of interest.
The ratio of earnings to fixed charges is not meaningful for the years after 2002 since the Company did not have any debt.
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Item 7. MANAGEMENT�S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following discussion is intended to facilitate an understanding and assessment of significant changes and trends related to the financial
condition and results of operations of the Company. This discussion should be read in conjunction with the Company�s Consolidated Financial
Statements and the related Notes thereto. References to the �Company� in this report include Price Communications Corporation and its
subsidiaries unless the context otherwise indicates.

Overview

The Company was engaged in the construction, development, management and operation of cellular telephone systems in the southeastern
United States. Effective August 15, 2002, the Company contributed substantially all of the assets and liabilities of its operating subsidiary, Price
Communications Wireless, Inc. (�PCW�), to the Verizon Partnership. On August 15, 2006 the Company exchanged its interest in the Verizon
Partnership for common stock of Verizon Communications, Inc. Accordingly, the Company had no operating assets in the years ended
December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004.

Dissolution of the Company

The Company owned 29,473,130 shares of Verizon Communications that it received in August 2006 pursuant to the exchange (see �The Verizon
Transaction�). These shares became eligible for distribution to PCC�s shareholders in August 2007 under the terms of PCC�s lockup agreement
with Verizon. The Board of Directors of the Company determined to pursue the dissolution of the Company, and at the Company�s annual
meeting of shareholders on July 25, 2006, its shareholders approved the dissolution. PCC�s shares had been listed on the New York Stock
Exchange (the �Exchange�), and on August 28, 2006, the Exchange suspended trading in the Company�s stock due to the pending liquidation. The
Company�s shares were then traded over the counter on the Pink Sheets until August 7, 2007. The Company was liquidated on August 8, 2007 by
distribution of 29,473,130 Verizon shares and $54.2 million of the Company�s cash to shareholders. The Board of Directors of the Company had
voted to reserve approximately $28 million of cash and other assets,. The actual amount  deposited into the Liquidating Trust was $29.9 million
for the remaining actual and contingent liabilities.

The Verizon Transaction

On August 15, 2002, the Company contributed substantially all of the assets of PCW and approximately $149 million in cash to Verizon
Wireless of the East (�Verizon Partnership�) in exchange for a preferred limited partnership interest in the Verizon Partnership. The Verizon
Partnership assumed certain liabilities of PCW relating to the contributed business.

After giving effect to certain adjustments, as defined in the transaction agreement, PCW�s initial capital account and the investment on the
Company�s balance sheet approximated $1.112 billion, which equaled the credit in its capital account on the Verizon Partnership�s financial
statements. According to the partnership agreement, the Company was entitled to an allocation of any profits from the Verizon Partnership for a
period of up to four years after August 15, 2002 equal to its preferred return, which approximated 2.9% per annum. The Company received 50%
of its preferred return in cash, with the balance being added to its capital account. The Company increased its investment by the amount of
income it was entitled to based on the availability of profits and the agreed upon preferred rate of return and reduced its investment balance by
any cash distributed by the Verizon Partnership to the Company.
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Under a letter agreement dated August 9, 2002, Verizon Communications provided the Verizon Partnership with $350 million of debt financing
which was used in connection with the covenant defeasance and redemption of PCW�s debt. PCW guaranteed such indebtedness. However, PCW
was not obligated to make payment under the guaranty until Verizon Communications had exhausted all remedies against the Verizon
Partnership. The Guaranty was not enforced. Price guaranteed PCW�s obligation under the guaranty, and deposited $70 million in cash and other
property into a collateral account to secure the guaranty. Price controlled the investment of the assets in the collateral account, and had the right
to withdraw certain sums such as dividends and interest on investments from the account.

The Preferred Exchangeable Interest was exchanged for common stock Verizon Communications Inc. on August 15, 2006 according to the
terms of the partnership agreement. The number of shares of Verizon Communications common stock issued to PCC equaled the amount of
PCW�s capital account in the Verizon Partnership divided by the 20-day average closing price of the Verizon Communications common stock,
which price was not to be less than $40 or more than $74.
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Since the trailing 20-day average closing price of Verizon common stock at the time of the exchange was below $40 per share, the Company
received fewer shares than the shares of Verizon common stock that the Company could have purchased in the open market with the dollar
equivalent of its capital account. The Company had treated the investment in the partnership as other-than-temporarily impaired at December 31,
2005 for this reason. It valued the partnership account based upon the closing price of Verizon on that date ($30.12 per share). Consequently, the
Company recognized a pretax impairment loss of $289.6 million for the year ended December 31, 2005 based upon the lower price of the
Verizon stock it would receive if the exchange had occurred on December 31, 2005. Upon the adoption of the liquidation basis of accounting on
July 24, 2006, the Company valued the investment based upon the Verizon stock price of $32.59 per share and recorded a gain in value of $71.2
million as a liquidation basis adjustment. At the August 15, 2006 conversion, the Company valued the stock it received at the closing price on
that date ($34.39 per share) and recognized a gain on the conversion of the shares in the amount of $53.1 million, which is recorded on the
statement of changes in net assets in liquidation. Upon consummation of the Exchange, the funds held in the collateral account were released to
the Company.

The Board of Directors of the Company determined to pursue dissolution of the Company, and at the Company�s annual meeting of shareholders
on July 25, 2006, its shareholders approved dissolution. The Verizon Communications shares became eligible for distribution to PCC�s
shareholders in August 2007 under the terms of a lock up agreement with Verizon.

Liquidation Basis of Accounting

The consolidated financial statements for the period January 1, 2006 to July 24, 2006 and for the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004 were
prepared on the going concern basis of accounting, which contemplates realization of assets and satisfaction of liabilities in the normal course of
business. As a result of the shareholders approval of the dissolution of the Company, the Company adopted the liquidation basis of accounting
effective July 25, 2006. This basis of accounting is considered appropriate when, among other things, liquidation of a Company is probable and
the net realizable values of assets are reasonably determinable. Under this basis of accounting, assets are valued at their net realizable values and
liabilities are stated at their estimated settlement amounts. The conversion from the going concern to liquidation basis of accounting required
management to make significant estimates and judgments to record assets at estimated net realizable values and liabilities at estimated settlement
amounts.

Changes in Net Assets in Liquidation for the Period from July 25, 2006 to December 31, 2006

During the period from July 25, 2006 to December 31, 2006, the Company�s net assets in liquidation increased to approximately $1,196,000,000
from approximately $1,028,000,000 on July 25, 2006. The main reason for the increase in assets was a gain on the exchange of the Verizon
Partnership interest into Verizon common stock on August 15, 2006. The Verizon investment was revalued based on the Verizon stock price on
August 15, 2006 of  $34.39 resulting in a gain of approximately $53.1 million. The Verizon stock was marked to market on December 31, 2006
when it closed at $37.24 and resulted in an unrealized gain in assets of approximately $84.0 million which is included in the $88.2 million
adjustment of assets to fair value on the statement of changes in net assets in liquidation. In addition, the Company recognized a gain of $39.1
million on the sale of a spin-off of a subsidiary from Verizon Communications, which is included in investment income for the period from July
25, 2006 to December 31, 2006.

Results of Operations

Period ended July 24, 2006 and Year Ended December 31, 2005
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Revenue. As a result of the contribution on August 15, 2002 of the Company�s operating subsidiary to the Verizon
Partnership, the sole source of operating revenue during the periods was the earnings on the Company�s preferred
investment in the Verizon Partnership. Since there were sufficient earnings by the Verizon Partnership, the Company
recorded its proportionate share of profits at a rate of approximately 2.9% per annum on its average investment
balance in the limited partnership. The income from the partnership was $33.8 million for the year ended December
31, 2005. For the short period from January 1, 2006 to July 24, 2006 while the Company was still using the going
concern basis of accounting the income from the partnership was $19.3 million. Due to the Company adopting the
liquidation basis of accounting beginning on July 25, 2006, these numbers are not comparable to the prior year.

Operating Expenses. Operating expenses are comprised mainly of general and administrative expenses, which were
approximately $6 million for the year ended December 31, 2005 and $5.6 million for the period from January 1, 2006
to July 24, 2006. The principal expenses through July 24, 2006 continued to be payroll ($2.6 million) and related
expenses and legal fees ($1.2 million), primarily in connection with the company�s dissolution plans. As a result of
applying the liquidation basis of accounting beginning on July 25, 2006, the results of 2006 and 2005 are not
comparable.
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Provision for Cellular Legal Matters. Former minority interest holders in certain of the Company�s subsidiaries which were
merged and/or dissolved into Palmer Wireless Holdings, Inc. (�Palmer�), a wholly-owned subsidiary of Price
Communications Wireless, Inc. (�PCW�), in June 2001 were entitled to receive merger consideration. Amounts payable
to such minority interest holders were finally determined by negotiations between the parties and by applicable state
court proceedings. During year ended December 31, 2005, the Company accrued $5.5 million for amounts due to
minority partners for legal fees pursuant to those state court proceedings and for additional settlement amounts. These
amounts were reflected in the statement of operations as losses on contribution of cellular business. During 2006, the
liabilities were settled for $108,000 less than the accruals which amount was reversed and reflected as a gain on
contribution of cellular business.

In March 2006 the Company entered into a settlement agreement for all of the remaining claims of former minority holders for $16 million. The
amount had been accrued during prior periods, and was paid in full in April 2006. In connection with the settlement agreement, Verizon
Communications permitted the Company to withdraw $11 million from the collateral account.

Other Income (Expense), Income Taxes and Net Income/Loss. Other expense was $1.6 million for the year ended December
31, 2005. For the period from January 1, 2006 to July 24, 2006 other income was $2.8 million. The main components
of other income (expense) for the periods were dividends and interest income on investments and realized gains on the
sales of securities, and in 2005, losses on securities in the Company�s investment portfolio, which the Company
believed to be other than temporary. There were no sales of securities for the period from July 1, 2006 to July 24,
2006.

An income tax benefit has been accrued for the year ended December 31, 2005 at an effective rate of 32.0%, which represents the estimated
effective rate for the period largely due to the increase of deferred income taxes for changes in effective state income tax rates. For the period
from January 1 to July 24, 2006, income tax was provided at an effective rate of 34.9% mainly because 70% of the Company�s income from
dividends on the Verizon shares is excludable for tax purposes.

The net loss was approximately $182.6 million for the year ended December 31, 2005 largely due to the loss on impairment in the value of the
Verizon Partnership of $289.6 million, partially offset by the tax benefit of $85.9 million on the loss. For the period from January 1 to July 24,
2006 net income was $10.9 million. As a result of applying the liquidation basis of accounting beginning on July 25 2006, the results of 2006
and 2005 are not comparable.

Year ended December 31, 2005 compared to year ended December 31, 2004

During the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004, the Company had no operating assets and its main source of income was the investment in
the Verizon Partnership. During the year 2005, the Company had $33.8 million of income from the partnership, slightly higher than the $33.3
million in 2004, due to the higher balance, which has accumulated in the Company�s partnership account.
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The Company incurred $6.0 million of general and administrative expenses during the year 2005 compared to $6.1 million in 2004, a decrease
of about 2 percent. For the year ended December 31, 2005 and 2004, the largest of the general and administrative expenses were salaries $2.7
million and $2.8 million and legal expenses $1.8 million and $1.7 million, respectively, primarily related to the ongoing valuation cases with the
Company�s former minority partners.

Loss due to impairment in value of Verizon partnership. The Company recorded an impairment charge of $289.6 million at
December 31, 2005 on its investment in the Verizon Partnership. The assessment of other-than-temporary impairment
reflects the decline during 2005 of the stock price of Verizon common stock, which the partnership interest was
expected to be exchanged for in August 2006. Management was unable to predict when and if the stock price would
again rise above $40. The impairment charge was based on the value that the Company would have received if such
exchange had been made as of December 31, 2005, when Verizon common stock closed at $30.12 per share. During
the year 2005, Verizon common stock closed at prices ranging from $29.13 to $41.06, although it was below $40 for
most of the year. Since December 31, 2005 through February 28, 2006, the stock had risen as high as $34.44 per
share. If the impairment charge had been recorded at that price, which would not be in accordance with Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles in the United States, the loss would have been reduced by approximately $126.6
million. (See Notes 2 and 3 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.)
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Estimated Liability to Former Minority Holders. The Company accrued an additional $5.5 million in 2005 compared to
$10.5 million in expense in 2004 to increase its estimated liability to former minority interest holders. On August 1,
2005, the Company was notified that the Supreme Court of the State of Delaware affirmed the judgment in the case of
Gerhard Frank Dobler et al (�Dobler�) v. Montgomery Cellular Holding Co. Inc. (�MCHC�), which the Company had
appealed during 2004. The affirmation by the court also made the Company responsible for payment of the petitioners�
reasonable legal fees. The judgment was paid out of the escrow account that had been set up after the 2004 Opinion
and Final Order. On October 19, 2005, the petitioners filed an application for legal and expert fees in the amount of
$2,459,000. The Company is contesting the reasonableness of such amount. The judge has assigned this matter to a
special master to determine the reasonability of petitioners� legal fees. The Company paid approximately $1,421,000 of
the legal and expert fees and the remainder of $1,038,000 had been accrued as part of the estimated liability to former
minority partners, pending the judgment by the court.

In addition, during 2005, the Company entered into negotiations to settle the remaining claims of the former minority holders. The Company had
tentatively agreed to a settlement with all remaining parties in the amount of $16 million, subject to Verizon�s release of approximately $11
million from the collateral account. The Company had provided in full for the settlement as of December 31, 2005. The provision for 2005 and
2004 for former minority holders was reflected as loss on contribution of cellular business on the statement of operations and comprehensive
income.

Interest Expense, Other Income (Expense), Income Taxes and Net Income. Interest expense for the year ended December 31,
2005 was $57,000 and was related to a balance due on a prior year�s tax audit.

The Company had $1.6 million of other expense, net in 2005 compared to $12.5 million of other income, net in 2004. In 2004, the Company had
$8.1 million of realized gains on sales of securities, mainly in the Company�s collateral account, compared to only $439,000 in 2005 due to
unfavorable market conditions and declines in value in equity securities held in the Company�s portfolio. Additionally, the Company determined
that at December 31, 2005, holdings of Ford common stock that had declined in value could not be expected to recover to the Company�s cost in
the foreseeable future and therefore, the Company had treated these holdings as other-than-temporarily impaired and recognized a pre-tax loss of
approximately $5.5 million on such securities for the year ended December 31, 2005. (See Note 3 of Notes to consolidated financial statements.)

The Company had income tax benefits of $85.9 million and $43.0 million for the years 2005 and 2004. In 2005, the tax benefit was accrued
based upon the Company�s net loss due mainly to the impairment loss on the Verizon Partnership. In 2004, following the expiration of
applicable statutes of limitations, the Company reversed  $53.2 million of accrued income taxes, resulting in a
reduction of income tax expense by that amount for the year. The Company incurred $10.1 million of tax expense on
pretax income of $29.2 million in 2004, which was netted against that tax benefit.

The Company incurred a net loss of $182.6 million for the year ended December 31, 2005 compared to net income of $72.3 million for the year
ended December 31, 2004. In 2005, the loss was caused mainly by the loss on the impairment in the Verizon Partnership of $289.6 million offset
in part by the above mentioned tax benefits. In 2004, the Company�s net income was boosted by other income, net of $12.5 million and the
reversal of the accrued income taxes of $53.2 million and offset by amounts due to the Company�s minority partners of $10.5 million (See
�Estimated Liability to Former Minority Partners.�)
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Liquidity and Capital Resources
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From the asset contribution transaction (August 15, 2002) to the exchange of the Preferred Exchangeable Interest for Verizon Communications
Inc. common stock (August 15, 2006), the Preferred Exchangeable Interest and the investments in the collateral account described under �The
Verizon Transaction� were substantially all of the Company�s assets. After the asset contribution for a period of four years through August 15,
2006, PCW�s share of partnership profits was determined by multiplying a rate of return (currently approximately 2.9% per annum) by the
balance in its capital account. Of such share of profits (taxable whether or not distributed), PCW received 50% in cash, with the balance being
added to its capital account in the Verizon Partnership. During the year ended December 31, 2006 the Company received $15 million in
distributions from the partnership through the exchange date of August 15, 2006.

Following the exchange, the Company was released from the collateral agreement and as of December 31, 2006 had unencumbered cash and
securities equal to approximately $97.6 million to meets its current needs. Besides the anticipated quarterly cash distributions from the Verizon
Partnership, the Company had sources of cash from interest and dividends on investments through the August 8, 2007 liquidation.
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After the exchange date, the Company was paid dividends on the Verizon common stock that it received in the exchange (29,473,130 shares) of 
$11.9 million quarterly in November of 2006 and in February, May and August of 2007. The Board of Directors followed a policy of
distributing the dividend on the Verizon common stock, net of expected income taxes, to its shareholders in the form of a dividend.
Consequently, the Company paid dividends to its shareholders of $.19 per share in November of 2006 and May of 2007 ($10.7 million each
time.) The Company paid a dividend of $.58 per share to its shareholders in February of 2007 ($32.7 million) including the estimated after-tax
proceeds from the sale of Idearc common stock, which was spun off by Verizon.

The Company distributed to its shareholders $52.4 million or $.96 per share of its remaining cash and the Verizon common stock it received in
the exchange (29,473,130 shares or .522 shares per Price share), less the amount reserved for actual or contingent liabilities (which was
deposited in a liquidating trust), on August 8, 2007. The amount reserved of approximately $28 million was based on a determination by the
board of directors, derived from consultation with management and outside experts, and a review of, among other things, estimated contingent
liabilities and estimated ongoing expenses. Such expenses include, but are not limited to, payroll, legal expenses, taxes, regulatory filings and
other miscellaneous expenses. If any assets deposited in the liquidating trust are not actually required to pay the Company�s liabilities, these
assets will be distributed to shareholders at one or more later dates. Each shareholder will receive its pro rata share of each distribution based on
the number of shares held at the time or the record date for such distribution.

The Company settled with all remaining parties who brought suits resulting from the 2001 mergers of its subsidiaries into Palmer Wireless
Holdings, Inc. (a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company). This settlement in the amount of $16 million was paid during 2006, partially by
obtaining permission from Verizon to withdraw approximately $11 million from the collateral account. In addition, the Company settled all
disputes relating to legal fees resulting from these mergers.

The following table presents the Company�s contractual obligations as of December 31, 2006, which consist only of its obligations under its lease
for office space in New York City.

Payment due by period
Contractual 
Obligations Total

Less than 1
year

1-3
years 3-5 years

More than
5 years

Operating Leases $ 324,000 $ 324,000 None None None

Significant Accounting Policies and Estimates. Our discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations
are based upon our consolidated financial statements, which have been prepared in accordance with the standards of
the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). The preparation of our financial statements requires
us to make estimates that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses, and related
disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities. We base our accounting estimates on historical experience and other
factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. However, actual results may vary from these
estimates under different assumptions or conditions. The following is a summary of our critical significant accounting
policies and estimates.

Accrued Costs of Liquidation. The Company adopted the liquidation basis of accounting on July 25, 2006. Under the
liquidation basis of accounting, the Company accrued liquidation expenses for severance, rent, and directors and
officers insurance in the amounts of $1.3 million, $.1 million, and $1.1 million, respectively that was paid during and
will be paid after the dissolution period which ended on August 7, 2007. The Company will continue to incur
operating costs and receive income on its investments throughout the liquidation period. On a regular basis, we
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evaluate our assumptions, judgments and estimates that can have a significant impact on our reported net assets in
liquidation based on the most recent information available to us, and when necessary make changes accordingly.
Actual costs and income may differ from our estimates, which might reduce net assts available in liquidation to be
distributed to shareholders.

Investment in Limited Partnership. The initial investment on the Company�s balance sheet equaled the credit in its capital
account on the Verizon Partnership�s financial statements. Thereafter, the Company increased its investment by the
amount of income it was entitled to based on the availability of profits and the agreed upon preferred rate of return and
reduced its investment balance by any cash distributed by the Verizon Partnership to the Company.

14
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Financial Instruments. At December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, all of the Company�s investment securities were
marketable equity securities classified as �Available-for-Sale-Securities.� Unrealized holding gains and losses for
Available-for-Sale Securities are excluded from earnings and reported, net of taxes, as accumulated other
comprehensive income (loss). The Company sells put and call options some of which are in the Company�s own stock.
These options entitle the holders to buy from or to sell publicly traded securities to the Company during certain
periods at certain prices. The Company is required to maintain collateral to support options issued. Therefore, such
unsettled contracts have been classified as liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets (if unsettled at
the balance sheet date), with changes in fair values recorded as part of other (income) expense. As of December 31,
2006, 2005 and 2004, there were no unsettled contracts outstanding.

Other-Than-Temporary Impairment in Investments. Investments are reviewed periodically to determine if they have sustained
any impairment in value that is considered to be other than temporary. If available-for-sale securities are determined to
be impaired, the cost basis of the investment is written down to fair value at the balance sheet date and a
corresponding realized loss is charged to the income statement in the period in which it is determined. If unquoted
investments held at cost are determined to be impaired, the carrying value of the investment is written down to
estimated fair value at the balance sheet date and a corresponding impairment expense is charged to the income
statement in the period in which it is determined. The identification of potentially impaired investments, the
assessment of whether any decline in value is other than temporary, and, for the unquoted investment in particular, the
estimation of fair value involves significant management judgment. These judgments impact the carrying value of the
investments in the consolidated balance sheets and the results form continuing operations.

The Company recorded an impairment charge of $289.6 million during the year ended December 31, 2005 on its investment in the Verizon
Partnership. The assessment of other-than-temporary impairment reflects the decline during 2005 of the stock price of Verizon common stock,
into which the partnership was expected to be exchanged in August 2006. Management was unable to predict when and if the stock price would
again rise above $40. The impairment charge is based on the value that the Company would have received if such exchange had been made as of
December 31, 2005, when Verizon common stock closed at $30.12 per share. During the year 2005, Verizon common stock closed at prices
ranging from $29.13 to $41.06, although it was below $40 for most of the year.

For the year ended December 31, 2005, the Company also recorded an impairment charge of $5.5 million on Ford common stock, which it holds
its portfolio. The assessment of other-than-temporary impairment reflected the decline during 2005 of the stock price of Ford common stock.
This investment was below cost for a significant period of time in light of Ford�s ongoing financial problems. Management was unable to predict
when and if the stock price would again rise above the Company�s cost.

Share-Based Payment. In December 2004, the FASB issued FAS No. 123 (R), �Share-Based Payment�, which establishes
standards for the accounting for transactions in which an entity exchanges its equity instruments for goods or services.
It also addresses transactions in which an entity incurs liabilities in exchange for goods or services that are based on
the fair value of the entity�s equity instruments or that may be settled by the issuance of those equity instruments. This
Statement focuses primarily on accounting for transactions in which an entity obtains employee services in
share-based payment transactions. This Statement does not change the accounting guidance for share-based payment
transactions with parties other than employees provided in FAS 123 originally issued and EITF Issue No. 96-18,
�Accounting for Equity Instruments That Are Issued to Other Than Employees for Acquiring, or in Conjunction with
Selling Goods or Services.� This Statement is effective for interim and annual periods beginning after June 15, 2005
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and applies to all outstanding and unvested stock-based payment awards at the date of adoption. The adoption of FAS
123 (R) affected our results of operation to an extent similar to that as presented in our FAS 123 pro forma disclosure
included in the Company�s consolidated financial statements (Note 3 to Consolidated Financial Statements).

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements. In July 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (�FASB�), issued
Interpretation No. 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes, or FIN No. 48. This interpretation, among other
things, creates a two-step approach for evaluating uncertain tax positions. Recognition (step one) occurs when an
enterprise concludes that a tax position, based solely on its technical merits, is more-likely-than-not to be sustained
upon examination. Measurement (step two) determines the amount of benefit that more-likely-than-not will be
realized upon settlement. Derecognition of a tax position that was previously recognized would occur when a
company subsequently determines that a tax position no longer meets the more-likely-than-not threshold of being
sustained. FIN No. 48 specifically prohibits the use of a valuation allowance as a substitute for derecognition of tax
positions, and it has expanded disclosure requirements. FIN No. 48 is effective for fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2006, in which the impact of adoption should be accounted for as a cumulative-effect adjustment to the
beginning balance of retained earnings in the
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year of adoption. The adoption of FIN No. 48 as of the beginning of the first quarter of 2007 is not expected to have a material impact on the
financial statements.

In September 2006, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (�SFAS�) No. 157, Fair Value Measurement. SFAS No. 157
defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value in accordance with GAAP, and expands disclosures about fair value
measurements. The provisions of SFAS No. 157 are effective for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007. The Company liquidated on
August 8, 2007 and therefore, SFAS No. 157 will not have an impact on its financial statements.

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159, The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities. SFAS No. 159 permits
entities to choose to measure many financial instruments and certain other items at fair value. The objective of the guidance is to improve
financial reporting by providing entities with the opportunity to mitigate volatility in reported earnings caused by measuring related assets and
liabilities differently without having to apply complex hedge accounting provisions. SFAS No. 159 is effective as of the beginning of the first
fiscal year that begins after November 15, 2007. Early adoption is permitted as of the beginning of the fiscal year beginning on or before
November 15, 2007, provided the provisions of SFAS No. 157 are applied. The Company liquidated on August 8, 2007 and therefore, SFAS No.
159 will not have an impact on its financial statements.

Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

The only market risk that the Company is exposed to relates to the Company�s investment securities, whose values fluctuate with the market and
have been adjusted to reflect the market values as of December 31, 2006. The Company�s investment securities include the Verizon
Communications common stock it received in exchange for its investment in the Verizon Partnership and is subject to a 360-day lockup before
the Company can distribute it to its shareholders.

Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

See Index to Consolidated Financial Statements on page 27.

Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure

None

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures.

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures
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As of December 31, 2006 the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer of the Company carried out an evaluation of the
effectiveness of the Company�s design and operation of disclosure controls and procedures (as such term is defined in Rules 13a-15 (e) and
15d-15(e) promulgated under the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, as amended). Since the contribution of the Company�s wireless business
in 2002 to a limited partnership controlled by Verizon Wireless, Inc. as described in the Annual Report to Shareholders in Item 1, the Company
has not had an active operating business. The Company is primarily a holding Company for its investment in the Verizon Partnership (and for
the common stock of Verizon Communications that the partnership interest was exchanged for) and for other investments in marketable
securities and cash. The Company reduced its staff to a minimal level to support these activities and maximize shareholder value.

Due to the material weaknesses described below, the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer concluded that our disclosure controls
and procedures as of December 31, 2006 were not effective to ensure that information required to be disclosed by us in reports we file or submit
under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified in the rules and forms of the
Securities and Exchange Commission. Despite the existence of the material weaknesses, we performed sufficient analysis and other procedures
to ensure that our consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles as of December 31,
2006 and for the period from January 1, 2006 to July 24, 2006  and from July 25, 2006 to December 31, 2006.
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Management�s Report on Internal Control and Financial Reporting

Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting (as defined in the securities
and Exchange Act of 1934 Rule 13A-15(f) or 15d-15(f). Those rules define internal control over financial reporting as a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and includes those policies and procedures that:

�  pertain to the maintenance of records that in reasonable detail accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the Company;

�  provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the Company; and

�  provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use or disposition
of the Company�s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal controls over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements or fraud. A control system,
no matter how well conceived and operated, can provide only reasonable, not absolute, assurance that the objectives of the control system are
met. Further, the design of a control system must reflect the fact that there are resource constraints, and the benefits of controls must be
considered relative to their costs. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

After the shareholders approved the Company�s dissolution and the adopton of the liquidation basis of accounting on July 25,
2006, the Company�s management did not believe that the Company was required to file any more quarterly reports
with the Securities and Exchange Commission and therefore it did not hire an outside consultant for the latter part of
the year to supplement the accounting personnel. The Company had a limited number of employees and since the
consultant was not used the entire year, the Company did not have an appropriate review function or segregation of
duties. Also, due to the approval of the liquidation of the Company, the Company was required to adopt the
liquidation basis of accounting which required additional time and research, and as a result the Company was not able
to file timely financial statements. Management assessed the effectiveness of our internal control over financial
reporting as of December 31, 2006 using the criteria established in Internal Control-Integrated Framework issued by
the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO).

A �material weakness� is a significant deficiency (within the meaning of PCAOB Auditing Standard No. 2), or combination of significant
deficiencies, that result in there being more than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the annual or interim financial statements
will not be prevented or detected. In performing the assessment, management has identified material weaknesses in our internal controls over
financial reporting.
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As of December 31, 2006, due to the lack of sufficient accounting personnel, there was an ineffective segregation of duties and lack of technical
expertise in the preparation of the financial statements to prevent or detect errors and to properly prepare the financial statements under the
liquidation basis of accounting. This control deficiency could result in material misstatements to annual or interim financial statements that
would not be prevented or detected. In addition, due to the change to the liquidation basis of accounting, financial statements were not filed on a
timely basis. Accordingly, management determined that these control deficiencies constitute material weaknesses.

Remediation to Address Material Weaknesses

The Company was liquidated on August 8, 2007 and therefore we will not continue to review, revise and improve the effectiveness of our
internal controls. The Company�s assets were distributed to shareholders on that date with the exception of approximately $28 million, which was
placed in a liquidating trust as a reserve for possible claims and liabilities.
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Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reporting

There were no changes in our internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the quarter ended December 31, 2006 that materially
effected or are reasonably likely to significantly affect our internal controls over financial reporting.

Management�s assessment or the effectiveness of our internal controls over financial reporting was not audited by BDO Seidman, LLP, our
independent registered public accounting firm, as stated in their report, which follows.

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

Board of Directors and Shareholders

Price Communications Corporation

New York, New York

We were engaged to audit management�s assessment included in Item 9A above under Management�s Report on Internal
Control and Financial Reporting that Price Communications Corporation (the �Company�) did not maintain effective
internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006, based on criteria established in Internal Control �
Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (the
COSO criteria). The Company�s management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial
reporting and for its assessment on the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting. Our responsibility is
to express an opinion on management�s assessment and an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company�s internal
control over financial reporting based on our audit.

After the shareholders approved the Company�s dissolution and the adoption of the liquidation basis of accounting on July 25,
2006, the Company�s management did not believe that the Company was required to file any more quarterly reports
with the Securities and Exchange Commission and therefore it did not hire an outside consultant for the latter part of
the year to supplement the accounting personnel. The Company had a limited number of employees and since the
consultant was not used the entire year, the Company did not have an appropriate review function or segregation of
duties. Also, due to the approval of the liquidation of the Company, the Company was required to adopt the
liquidation basis of accounting which required additional time and research, and as a result the Company was not able
to file timely financial statements. These control defiencies could result in material misstatements to annual or interim
financial statements that would not be prevented or detected if left unremediated. In addition, we advised the
Company of various comments in our financial statement disclosures. Based on the above items, the Company did not
have the key controls in place to test and we were unable to evaluate the effectiveness of the Company�s internal
control over financial reporting.
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A material weakness is a control deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that results in more than a remote likelihood that a material
misstatement of the annual or interim financial statements will not be prevented or detected. Due to the lack of sufficient accounting personnel,
there was an ineffective segregation of duties and lack of technical expertise in the preparation of the financial statements to
prevent or detect errors and to properly prepare the financial statements under the liquidation basis of accounting.
Accordingly, management determined that these control deficiencies constituted material weaknesses. Due to these
material weaknesses, management determined there is a more than remote likelihood that a material misstatement of
the annual or interim financial statements would not have been prevented or detected. These material weaknesses were
considered in determining the nature, timing, and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the 2006 financial
statements, and this report does not affect our report dated December 12, 2007 on those financial statements.

A company�s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company�s internal control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company�s assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also, projections of any
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that
the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
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Since management did not have effective controls in place, we were unable to apply procedures to satisfy ourselves as to the effectiveness of the
Company�s internal control over financial reporting, the scope of our work was not sufficient to enable us to express, and
we do not express, an opinion either on management�s assessment or on the effectiveness of the Company�s internal
control over financial reporting.

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States) the consolidated
statements of net assets as of December 31, 2006 and the related consolidated statement of changes in net assets for
the period from July 25, 2006 to December 31, 2006 (liquidation basis). We have also audited the consolidated
balance sheet as of December 31, 2005 and the related consolidated statements of operations and comprehensive
income, shareholders� equity and cash flows (going concern basis) for the period from January 1, 2006 through
July 24, 2006 and each of the two years in the period ended December 31, 2005 and our report dated December 12,
2007 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

/s/ BDO Seidman, LLP

New York, New York

December 12, 2007

19

Edgar Filing: GEN PROBE INC - Form 10-K

Table of Contents 40



PART III

Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governance

The following table sets forth information with respect to the Company�s directors and executive officers.

Name

Age

(as of December 31,
2006) Office

Robert Price 74 Director, President, Chief Executive Officer and Treasurer
Kim I. Pressman 50 Director, Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer,

Assistant Treasurer and Secretary
Frank Osborn 60 Director
Stuart B. Rosenstein 46 Director
Robert F. Ellsworth 80 Director

The following is a biographical summary of the experience of the Company�s directors and executive officers named above.

Robert Price has served concurrently as a Director and the Chief Executive Officer and President of the Company since 1979, has served as
Treasurer of the Company since 1990, and has been a Director of Price Communications Wireless Holdings, Inc. (�Holdings�) and Price
Communications Wireless since 1997. Mr. Price was a Director of PriCellular Corporation (�PriCellular�) from 1990 until it was acquired by
American Cellular Corporation in June 1998. Mr. Price was the President and Assistant Treasurer of PriCellular from 1990 until May 1997 and
served as Chairman of PriCellular from May 1997 until June 1998. Mr. Price, an attorney, is a former General Partner of Lazard Freres & Co.
Mr. Price has served as an Assistant United States Attorney, practiced law in New York and served as Deputy Mayor of New York City. After
leaving public office, Mr. Price became Executive Vice President of The Dreyfus Corporation and an Investment Officer of The Dreyfus Fund.
In 1972 he joined Lazard Freres & Co. Mr. Price has served as a Director of Holly Sugar Corporation, Atlantic States Industries, The Dreyfus
Corporation, Graphic Scanning Corp. and Lane Bryant, Inc., and is currently a member of The Council on Foreign Relations. Mr. Price has
served as the Representative of the Majority Leader and President Pro Tem of the New York Senate and as a member of the Board of Directors
of the Municipal Assistance Corporation for the City of New York. Mr. Price has also served as the nominee of the Governor of New York State
as a trustee of the City University of New York. Since April 2001, he has been commissioner of the New York State Commission of
Investigations.

Kim I. Pressman, a certified public accountant, is a graduate of Indiana University and holds an M.B.A. from New York University. Ms.
Pressman was elected Executive Vice President & Chief Financial Officer of the Company in May 1998 and was elected Secretary in April
2002. Prior to joining the Company in 1984 where she held various offices prior to her election to her current positions, Ms. Pressman was
employed for three years by Peat, Marwick, Mitchell & Co., a national certified public accounting firm, and for more than three years thereafter
was Supervisor, Accounting Policies for International Paper Company and then Manager, Accounting Operations for Corinthian Broadcasting of
Dun & Bradstreet Company, a large group owner of broadcasting stations. Until June 1998, she served as a Director, Vice President and
Secretary of PriCellular Corporation for more than the preceding five years.

Frank Osborn has been a director of the Company since 2005. Mr. Osborn is the President and CEO of Qantum Communications, a group owner
of radio stations. Prior to being President of Qantum Communications, Mr. Osborn was President and CEO of Aurora Communications from
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1999 to 2002 and was Managing Director of Capstar Broadcasting from 1997-1998, other group owners of radio stations. From 1985 to 1997 he
was President and CEO of Osborn Communications Corporation, a publicly held company and from 1983 to 1985 was Senior Vice
President/Radio for Price Communications Corporation. He began his career with NBC, where among other positions he held he was Vice
President and General Manager of WYNY-FM in New York City. Mr. Osborn received an MBA from the Wharton School of University of
Pennsylvania in 1973.

Stuart B. Rosenstein has been a director of the Company since August 2000. Mr. Rosenstein is Owner and Managing Member of AMG Capital
LLC, a firm which specializes in providing financing and lending to the real estate industry. Mr. Rosenstein co-founded LiveWire Ventures in
1998 and served as its Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer until May 2004. LiveWire is a diversified investment and
management group focused primarily on companies that provide software and internet products and services for the media, telecom, utility,
advertising, and new media industries. From 1990 to June 1998, Mr. Rosenstein was Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of
PriCellular Corporation.
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Mr. Rosenstein began his career with Ernst & Young and was a senior manager there at the time he joined PriCellular Corporation. Mr.
Rosenstein is a certified public accountant and a member of the AICPA and New York State Society of CPAs. He is a magna cum laude
graduate of the State University of New York.

Robert F. Ellsworth has been a director of the Company since 1981. Mr. Ellsworth is Chairman of Hamilton BioVentures LLP of San Diego, a
venture capital firm and Managing Director of The Hamilton Group, LLC, a private venture group. From 1974 to 1977, Mr. Ellsworth served as
an Assistant Secretary and then Deputy Secretary of Defense. Mr. Ellsworth was a General Partner of Lazard Freres & Co. from 1971 to 1974,
and served in the United States House of Representatives from 1961 to 1967. Mr. Ellsworth�s professional affiliations include the International
Institute for Strategic Studies, London; Atlantic Council of the United States, Washington, D.C.; The Council on Foreign Relations, New York;
and the American Council on Germany, New York.

Section 16(A) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance

Section 16(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 requires directors, executive officers and beneficial owners of 10% or more of any class of
the Company�s equity securities to file with the SEC initial reports of ownership and changes in ownership of the Company�s securities. Directors,
executive officers and 10% owners are required by SEC regulation to furnish us with copies of all Section 16(a) forms that they file. Form 4s
were not filed on a timely basis to report (i) the sale of common stock on July 31, 2006 by Robert Price and (ii) the exercise of stock options and
sale of common stock on August 23, 2006 by Robert F. Ellsworth. A Form 3 was not filed on a timely basis to report that Frank Osborn became
a director of the Company on May 3, 2005. Each of these reports has now been filed. In making this disclosure, the Company has relied solely
on copies of the reports that they have filed with the SEC and written representations received from the Company�s directors and executive
officers that no annual Form 5 reports were required to by filed for 2006.

Code of Ethics

The Company has adopted a code of business conduct and ethics that complies with Item 406 of Regulation S-K and NYSE Listing
requirements. A copy of the Company�s code of business conduct and ethics may be obtained free of charge upon request, by writing to Price
Communications Corporation at 45 Rockefeller Plaza, New York, New York 10020.

Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Participation

There are no compensation committee interlocks (none of the Company�s executive officers serves as a member of the board of directors or the
compensation committee of another entity that has an executive officer serving on the Company�s board of directors).

Board of Directors and Committees

Our board of directors met six times during the year ended December 31, 2006. Each member of the Company�s board, other than Robert F.
Ellsworth, attended over 75% of the meetings of the board and the committees of the board of which he or she is a member held during the year
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while he or she was a member. The Company encourages, but does not require, the members of the board to attend the Company�s annual
meeting of shareholders. The Company�s non-management directors may meet in executive session, without management, at any time, and are
regularly scheduled for non-management executive sessions. During the year ended December 31, 2006, the Company�s independent directors
met one time in executive session without management. The independent directors select one independent director to preside over each meeting
of the independent directors.

In order to communicate with the Company�s board of directors as a whole, with non-management directors or with specified individual
directors, correspondence may be directed to: Secretary, Price Communications Corporation, 45 Rockefeller Plaza, New York, New York
10020. The Secretary will submit your correspondence to the Company�s board of directors or the appropriate committee, as applicable. You may
communicate directly with the Company�s board of directors, or the non-management directors as a group, or any individual director, by sending
correspondence to the board of directors, Price Communications Corporation, 45 Rockefeller Plaza, New York, New York 10020.

Audit and Finance Committee

The Audit and Finance Committee consists of Messrs. Ellsworth, Osborn and Rosenstein. The Company�s board of directors has considered
whether the members of the Audit and Finance Committee satisfy the �independence� and �financial literacy� requirements for audit committee
members as set forth in the New York Stock Exchange�s listing standards (the �Listing Standards�). The Company�s board of directors has
concluded that all members satisfy the
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requirements of the Listing Standards and are �independent� as defined by Securities and Exchange Commission rules. In addition, the Company�s
board of directors has concluded that Mr. Rosenstein also qualifies as an �audit committee financial expert� as defined by Securities and Exchange
Commission rules, and has the �accounting or related financial management expertise� required by the Listing Standards. No member of the Audit
and Finance Committee serves on an audit committee of more than three public companies. The Audit and Finance Committee held four
meetings during 2006. A copy of the written charter of the Audit and Finance Committee may be viewed at the Company�s corporate website,
www.pricecommunicationscorp.com, under the heading �Committees and Charters�. In addition, a printed copy of this charter will be provided to
any shareholder upon request to Secretary, Price Communications Corporation, 45 Rockefeller Plaza, New York, New York 10020.

Nominating and Governance Committee

The Nominating and Governance Committee consists of Messrs. Ellsworth, Osborn and Rosenstein. The function of the Nominating and
Governance Committee is to assist the Company�s board of directors by (i) reviewing and recommending for the board�s approval certain policies
regarding the nomination of directors; (ii) identifying individuals qualified to become directors; (iii) evaluating and recommending for the
board�s selection nominees to fill positions on the board; (iv) developing and recommending to the board a set of Corporate Governance
Guidelines applicable to the Company; and (v) overseeing the evaluation of the board and management. In considering possible candidates for
election as a director, the Nominating and Governance Committee is guided by the principle that each director (a) be an individual of high
character and integrity, (b) be accomplished in his or her respective field, with superior credentials and recognition, (c) have relevant expertise
and experience upon which to be able to offer advice and guidance to management, (d) have sufficient time available to devote to the affairs of
the Company; (e) be able to work with the other members of the board and contribute to the success of the Company; (f) represent the long-term
interests of the Company�s shareholders as a whole; and (g) be selected such that the board represents a diversity of backgrounds and experience.
Each director must be at least 18 years of age.

All members of the Nominating and Governance Committee are independent directors under the Listing Standards. The Nominating and
Governance Committee held two meetings during 2006. The written charter of the Nominating and Governance Committee may be viewed at
the Company�s corporate website, www.pricecommunicationscorp.com, under the heading �Committees and Charters.�  In addition, a printed copy
of this charter will be provided to any shareholder upon request to the Company�s Secretary at the address listed above.

Stock Option and Compensation Committee

For a description of the Stock Option and Compensation Committee, see �Item 11. Executive Compensation�Compensation Discussion and
Analysis�Introduction.�

Item 11. Executive Compensation

Compensation Discussion and Analysis

Introduction

Edgar Filing: GEN PROBE INC - Form 10-K

Table of Contents 45



The Stock Option and Compensation Committee consists of Messrs. Ellsworth, Osborn and Rosenstein. The Stock Option and Compensation
Committee�s functions include reviewing and approving arrangements relating to the compensation of the Company�s executive officers and
administering the Company�s 2003 Long Term Incentive Plan. The Stock Option and Compensation Committee also reviews and approves
factors to be taken into account relative to the Company�s chief executive officer�s compensation, evaluates the Company�s chief executive officer�s
performance, determines and approves the chief executive officer�s compensation level based on this evaluation and makes recommendations to
the Company�s board of directors with respect to non-chief executive officer compensation incentive and equity-based plans. In addition, the
Stock Option and Compensation Committee administers and makes individual grants of stock options under and in accordance with the terms of
the 2003 Long Term Incentive Plan. The Stock Option and Compensation Committee also periodically evaluates its own performance.

The Stock Option and Compensation Committee held three meetings during 2006.

The Stock Option and Compensation Committee performs these duties and responsibilities as set forth in a written charter approved by the
Company�s board of directors. The written charter of the Stock Option and Compensation
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Committee may be viewed on the Company�s corporate website, www.pricecommunicationscorp.com, under the heading �Committees and
Charters.�

In fiscal year ended 2006, the Company used the services of James F. Reda & Associates, LLC. James F. Reda & Associates, LLC performed
the following duties for the Company:

�  valued the options held by the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer that were
repurchased by the Company; and

�  recommended the amount of severance compensation to the Chief Executive Officer and the
Chief Financial Officer upon a change in control of the Company.

In fiscal year ended 2006, the Chief Executive Officer made recommendations to the Stock Option and Compensation Committee regarding the
compensation of the Chief Financial Officer. The Stock Option and Compensation Committee made the final determination regarding the
compensation for the Chief Financial Officer for fiscal year 2006.

Objectives

The main objectives of the executive compensation program are:

�  to align compensation opportunities with shareholder interests;

�  to provide compensation that is competitive when compared with various markets in which the
Company competes for executive talent; and

�  to divide total compensation between base and incentive compensation components with significant
incentive related components.

The Company did not use benchmarks or other comparisons to compensation by other cellular telephone companies in fiscal year ended 2006.
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Compensation Programs

On July 25, 2006, the shareholders of the Company approved a plan of dissolution of the Company and all of its subsidiaries, whereby all of the
Company�s assets were distributed to the shareholders on August 8, 2007. During 2006 through its liquidation the Company had no operating
assets and two employees, including Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer. In the fiscal year ended 2006, the Company did not
increase salaries from salaries paid to the Named Executive Officers (as defined below) in the fiscal year ended 2005.

In general, the Company has historically aligned base pay for executives to be competitive with market rates.

The Company has historically used stock options to link executive compensation to our longer-term internal performance and to external market
performance of our stock price. However, in light of the pending dissolution of the Company, the Company granted no stock options to the
Named Executive Officers in the fiscal year ended 2006.

Annual grants of restricted stock are not presently part of the Company�s executive compensation program.

All of the Company�s outstanding stock options (which are held by the Chief Financial Officer and Stuart Rosenstein, a director of the Company)
are fully vested. Most were granted with an exercise price significantly in excess of the market price of the stock on the date of grant, with the
remainder having been granted with an exercise price at the then market price. On February 16, 2006, the Company repurchased options to
purchase 210,000 shares of the Company�s common stock from each of the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer at $1.00 per
share.
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Post-termination Compensation and Benefits

The Stock Option and Compensation Committee had approved severance payments of $2,000,000 and $1,600,000 for the Chief Executive
Officer and the Chief Financial Officer, respectively, to be paid on the earlier to occur of the completion of the distribution of common stock of
Verizon Communications Inc. to the shareholders of the Company, or the earlier termination of such respective executive�s employment with the
Company as a result of death or disability (as reasonably determined by the board of directors of the Company) or termination by the Company
without cause. Such severance amounts were paid by the Company on August 9, 2007. (See �Potential Payments Upon Change in Control.�)
Pursuant to Parachute Tax Indemnity Agreements, between the Company and each of Robert Price and Kim I. Pressman, the Company agreed to
reimburse either such officer for the tax liability if any severance payment upon a change in control is subject to �golden parachute� excise tax
imposed by Section 4999 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, by paying such officer a gross-up payment. Under such
agreements, the Company is obligated to make any required gross-up payment within 30 days following an event that subjects either officer to
the excise tax.

Regulations

As a general matter, the Stock Option and Compensation Committee considers the various tax and accounting implications of compensation
vehicles employed by the Company.

While the Stock Option and Compensation Committee reviews and considers both the accounting and tax effects of various components of
compensation, these effects are not a significant factor in the Stock Option and Compensation Committee�s allocation of compensation among
the different components. In general, the Company believes that compensation paid to executive officers should be deductible for U.S. tax
purposes. In certain instances, however, the Stock Option and Compensation Committee also believes that it is in the Company�s best interests,
and that of its shareholders, to have the flexibility to pay compensation that is not deductible under the limitations of Section 162(m) of the Code
in order to provide a compensation package consistent with the Company�s objectives. The Stock Option and Compensation Committee
considered the provisions of Section 162(m) in setting 2006 compensation paid to Mr. Price.

Summary Compensation Table for 2006

The following table sets forth information concerning the compensation of the Company�s Named Executive Officers for the fiscal year ended
2006. �Named Executive Officer,� means the principal executive officer, principal financial officer and the three mostly highly compensated
executive officers of the Company other than its principal executive officer and principal financial officer for 2006.

Name and
Principal
Position Year Salary Bonus

All Other
Compensation Total

Robert Price
President, Chief Executive Officer and
Treasurer 2006 $ 850,000 $ 3,040,000(1) $ 259,000(2)(3) $ 4,149,000

Edgar Filing: GEN PROBE INC - Form 10-K

Table of Contents 49



Kim I. Pressman
Executive Vice President, Chief Financial
Officer, Assistant Treasurer and
Secretary 2006 $ 300,000 $ 1,500,000(1) $ 210,000(3) $ 2,010,000

(1) In 2006, the Company awarded the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer bonuses of $1,000,000 and $500,000 and
success bonuses of $2,040,000 and $1,000,000, respectively, to be paid upon the completion of the exchange of the Preferred
Exchangeable Interest for the common stock of Verizon Communications.

(2) In 2006, the Company purchased an automobile for the Chief Executive Officer. The purchase price of the automobile was $49,000. The
CEO uses the automobile for both business travel and personal travel.

(3) On February 16, 2006, the Company repurchased options to purchase 210,000 shares of the Company�s common stock from each of the
Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer at $1.00 per share.
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Potential Payments Upon Termination or Change in Control

On August 8, 2006, the stock option and compensation committee approved success bonuses for the Chief Executive Officer (�CEO�) and Chief
Financial Officer (�CFO�), to be paid upon the conversion of the Company�s limited partnership interest in Verizon Wireless of the East of
$2,500,000 and $500,000, respectively. Subject to that approval, the CEO was paid $2.04 million, and the CFO was paid $500,000. The
committee also approved severance payments of $2,000,000 and $1,600,000 for the CEO and the CFO, to be paid on the earlier to occur of the
completion of the distribution of common stock of Verizon Communications Inc. to the shareholders of the Company, or the earlier termination
of such respective executive�s employment with the Company as a result of death or disability (as reasonably determined by the board of
directors of the Company) or termination by the Company without cause. The Board approved that the CEO could allocate up to another $2.5
million for additional success bonuses or severance for other employees of the Company or for charitable contributions approved by the Board.
During 2006, the Chief Executive Officer (�CEO�) allocated $500,000 as additional success bonuses which was paid to the CFO and $518,000 for
charitable contributions. During 2007, the CEO requested and the Board approved the addition of $230,000 of his performance bonus, which had
not been paid to him, to be used for additional performance bonuses and charitable contributions, making funds available for the CEO�s
allocation of $1,712,000. The CEO then allocated $1,382,000 for charitable contributions and $330,000 for additional performance bonuses
(paid to the CFO) during 2007. The severance amounts of $2,000,000 and $1,600,000 were paid by the Company on August 9, 2007 to the CEO
and the CFO, respectively. On August 8, 2006, the stock option and compensation committee also resolved that the Company continue in favor
of the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer health insurance for a period of three years after the date of distribution of
common stock of Verizon Communications Inc. to the shareholders of the Company. The health insurance is estimated to cost $60,000 per year
and will be paid from the Liquidating Trust. On August 6, 2007, the Board of Directors voted to pay each independent director a severance
amount of $100,000 and each member of the audit committee a severance amount of $50,000.

The Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer will serve as trustees of the Price Communicaations Corporation Liquidating Trust, for
which they will receive annual compensation of $400,000 and $300,000, respectively.

Grants of Plan-Based Awards for 2006

There were no grants of plan-based awards to the Named Executive Officers during 2006.

Outstanding Equity Awards at Fiscal Year-End

The following table sets forth information concerning unexercised options outstanding for each of the Named Executive Officers as of the end of
2006. The Company did not have any unvested stock as of the end of 2006.

Option Awards

Name

Number of
Securities
Underlying
Unexercised
Options
(#)

Exercisable

Number of
Securities
Underlying
Unexercised
Options
(#)

Unexercisable

Equity Incentive
Plan Awards:

Number of Securities
Underlying
Unexercised

Unearned Options
(#)

Option Exercise
Price
($)

Option Expiration
Date

Robert Price � � � � �
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Kim I.
Pressman 52,500 � � $ 15.11 5/4/14

10,500 19.71 12/5/08

Option Exercises and Stock Vested in 2006

The following table sets forth information concerning options exercised during the 2006 by each of the Named Executive Officers. The value
realized from exercised options is deemed to be the market value of our common stock on the date of exercise, less the exercise price of the
option, multiplied by the number of shares underlying the option.
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Option Awards Stock Awards

Name

Number of Shares
Acquired on Exercise

(#)

Value Realized
on Exercise

($)

Number of Shares Acquired
on Vesting

(#)
Value Realized on Vesting

($)
Robert Price 52,500 103,425 � �
Kim I. Pressman 24,117 359,102 � �

25,839 285,004

Pension Plan

The Company does not have a pension plan.

Director Compensation

The table below provides compensation information for 2006 for each member of the Company�s board of directors, other than the Chief
Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer, each of who is a named executive officer of the Company and none of who received any
additional compensation for their service as a director.

Directors who are not officers or employees receive fees of $65,000 per annum. No additional fee is paid to directors for attendance at meetings
of the board or committees. The following table provides director compensation information for 2006.

Name
Fees Earned or
Paid in Cash Total

Frank Osborn $ 65,000 $ 65,000

Stuart B. Rosenstein $ 65,000 $ 65,000

Robert F. Ellsworth $ 65,000 $ 65,000

Item 12. Security Ownership Of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management

The following table sets forth information with respect to the beneficial ownership of the Company�s common stock as of July 31, 2007 by (1)
each person or group known to the Company who beneficially owns (as defined in the rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission) more
than five percent of the Company�s common stock, (2) the Company�s directors and executive officers individually and (3) all of the Company�s
directors and executive officers as a group:

Beneficial Owner (1)
Amount and Nature of
Beneficial Owner (2)

Percentage of
Class

Robert Price 2,281,060 4.0
Frank Osborn 1,000 (3)
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Kim I. Pressman 253,859(4) (3)
Stuart B. Rosenstein 26,250 (3)
Robert F. Ellsworth 7,063 (3)
All directors and executive officers as a group (5 persons) 2,569,232 4.6
Atticus Management L.L.C. 10,664,926(5) 18.9
Frederick W. Green and Bonnie L. Smith 4,679,622(6) 8.3
Sowood Capital Management LP 4,798,192(7) 8.5
Dimensional Fund Advisors LP 3,187,473(8) 5.6
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(1) Address for each executive officer and director is the Company�s principal executive office located at 45 Rockefeller Plaza, New York,
New York 10020.

(2) Unless otherwise indicated, the persons named in the table have the sole power to vote and direct the disposition of these shares.

(3) Less than 1%.

(4) Excludes 20,403 shares held by Ms. Pressman�s children as to which she disclaims beneficial ownership.

(5) Based solely on a Form 4 filed with the SEC on June 7, 2006. The Form 4 states that Timothy R. Barakett is an additional reporting
person, that Mr. Barakett is the chairman, chief executive officer and managing member of Atticus Management L.L.C. and certain other
affiliated entities and that based on these relationships, he is deemed to be a beneficial owner of the shares of common stock owned by
various investment funds and managed accounts as to which such entities and their affiliates act as advisors. The principal address for
Mr. Barakett is 152 West 57th Street, New York, New York 10019.

(6) Based solely on the Schedule 13G, dated February 14, 2007, filed jointly by Frederick W. Green, Bonnie L. Smith, Westchester Capital
Management, Inc., The Merger Fund, The Merger Fund VL and Green & Smith Investment Management L.L.C. The reported 4,679,622
shares consist of (i) 4,472,698 shares beneficially owned by The Merger Fund; (ii) 18,300 shares beneficially owned by The Merger Fund
VL; (iii) 368,347 shares beneficially owned by GS Master Trust; (iv) 134,200 Shares beneficially owned by Institutional Benchmarks
Series (Master Feeder) Limited; and (v) 20,400 Shares beneficially owned by MSS Merger Arbitrage 2, all of which Frederick W. Green
may be deemed to beneficially own by virtue of his position as President of Westchester Capital Management, Inc., the investment
adviser of The Merger Fund and The Merger Fund VL, or by virtue of his position as a member of Green & Smith Investment
Management L.L.C., which is the investment adviser of each of the other private entities listed above.. The principal address for each of
Mr. Green, Ms. Smith, Westchester Capital Management, Inc., The Merger Fund, The Merger Fund VL and Green & Smith Investment
Management L.L.C. is 100 Summit Drive, Valhalla, New York 10595. Each of Mr. Green, Ms. Smith, Westchester Capital Management,
Inc., The Merger Fund, The Merger Fund VL and Green & Smith Investment Management L.L.C. disclaim membership in a group.

(7) Based solely on a Schedule 13G filed with the SEC on February 14, 2007. The principal address for Sowood Capital Management LP is
500 Boylston Street, 17th Floor, Boston, Massachusetts 02116.

(8) Based solely on the Schedule 13G, dated February 2, 2007, and Schedule 13G/A, dated February 9, 2007, filed by Dimensional Fund
Advisors LP (�Dimensional�). Dimensional is an investment advisor registered under Section 203 of the Investment Advisors Act of 1940,
furnishes investment advice to four investment companies registered under the Investment Company Act of 1940, and serves as
investment manager to certain other commingled group trusts and separate accounts. These investment companies, trusts and accounts
are the �Funds.� In its role as investment advisor or manager, Dimensional possesses investment and/or voting power over the securities of
the Company that are owned by the Funds, and may be deemed to be the beneficial owner of the shares of the Company held by the
Funds. Dimensional disclaims beneficial ownership of such securities. The mailing address of Dimensional is 1299 Ocean Avenue, Santa
Monica, CA 90401.

Potential Payments Upon Termination or Change in Control

For a description of the potential payments to be made upon a change in control, see �Item 11. Executive Compensation�Potential Payments Upon
Termination or Change in Control.�

Item 13. Certain Relationships And Related Transactions, and Director Independence

Related Party Transactions
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On February 16, 2006, the Company repurchased options to purchase 210,000 shares of the Company�s common stock from each of the Chief
Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer at $1.00 per share. There were no other transactions with any of the Company�s directors,
executive officers, 5% shareholders or any of their respective family members since January 1, 2006 that would be required to be reported
pursuant to Rule 404(a) of Regulation S-K.

27

Edgar Filing: GEN PROBE INC - Form 10-K

Table of Contents 56



Procedure For Review Of Related Party Transactions

Potential conflicts of interest, including related party transactions reportable under SEC rules, must be approved in advance. The Company has a
code of business conduct and ethics, which applies to all employees, officers and directors, and specifically addresses conflicts of interest.
Pursuant to the code of business conduct and ethics, directors and officers with an actual or potential conflict of interest must disclose such
conflict to the Chairman of the Governance and Nominating Committee of the board of directors. Consistent with NYSE rules, only the
Company�s board of directors or the Nominating and Governance Committee may waive a provision of this code of conduct for our officers or
directors.

Director Independence

The Company�s board of directors has determined that each of Frank Osborn, Stuart B. Rosenstein and Robert F. Ellsworth, current directors of
the Company, has no material relationship with the Company (either directly or indirectly as a partner, shareholder or officer of an organization
that has a relationship with the Company), other than in his capacity as a director of the Company. Based on this determination and the review
by board of directors of the Company of the additional general independence requirements under the Listing Standards, the Company�s board of
directors has determined that each of these directors is an �independent director� under the Listing Standards.

Item 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services

For the fiscal years ended December 31, 2005 and December 31, 2006, the Company�s principal independent accountant during these periods
(BDO Seidman, LLP) billed the approximate fees set forth below.

Audit Fees. Aggregate fees billed by BDO Seidman in connection with its audit of the Company�s consolidated financial
statements and internal controls as of and for the year ended December 31, 2006 and its limited reviews of the
Company�s unaudited condensed consolidated interim financial statements were approximately $205,000. Aggregate
fees billed by BDO Seidman in connection with its audit of the Company�s consolidated financial statements and
internal controls as of and for the year ended December 31, 2005 and its reviews of the Company�s unaudited
condensed consolidated interim financial statements were approximately $230,000.

Audit-Related Fees. During the last two fiscal years, BDO Seidman has not provided the Company with assurance and
related services that are not principally related to the audit or review of the Company�s consolidated financial
statements.

Tax Fees. During the last two fiscal years, BDO Seidman has not provided the Company with services in connection
with tax compliance, tax advice or tax planning.
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All Other Fees. During the last two fiscal years, BDO Seidman has not billed any other fees to the Company.

Pre-Approval Policies and Procedures. The Audit and Finance Committee has adopted a policy for pre-approval of the
above fees. The Audit and Finance Committee shall, to the extent required by any applicable legal or regulatory
requirement, pre-approve all auditing services and permitted non-audit services provided to the Company by its
outside auditor. To the extent permitted by applicable laws, regulations and NYSE rules, the Committee may delegate
pre-approval of audit and non-audit services to one or more members of the Committee. Such member(s) must then
report to the full Committee at its next scheduled meeting if such member(s) pre-approved any audit or permitted
nonaudit services.

The Audit and Finance Committee approved all services that are described in �Audit Fees�.

PART IV
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Item 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules

(a) (1) and (2) List of financial statements and financial statement schedules:
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See �Index to Consolidated Financial Statements� on page 30.

(Schedules are omitted for the reason that they are not required or are not applicable or the required information is shown in the financial
statements or notes thereto.)

(3) Exhibits

See Exhibit Index at page E-1, which is incorporated herein by reference.
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PRICE COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

INDEX TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
Consolidated Statement of Net Assets as of December 31, 2006 (Liquidation Basis) and Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2005 (Going
Concern Basis)
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Net Assets for the Period from July 25, 2006 to December 31, 2006 (Liquidation Basis)
Consolidated Statements of Operations and Comprehensive Income (Loss) for the Period from January 1, 2006 to July 24, 2006 and the
Years Ended December 31, 2005 and 2004 (Going Concern Basis)
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the Period from January 1, 2006 to July 24, 2006 and the Years Ended December 31, 2005
and 2004 (Going Concern Basis)
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Shareholders� Equity for the Period from January 1, 2006 to July 24, 2006 and the Years Ended
December 31, 2005 and 2004 (Going Concern Basis)
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

Board of Directors and Shareholders

Price Communications Corporation

New York, New York

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statement of net assets in liquidation (liquidation basis) of Price Communications Corporation
(the �Company�), as of December 31, 2006, and the related consolidated statement of changes in net assets in liquidation (liquidation basis) for the
period from July 25, 2006 to December 31, 2006. We have also audited the consolidated balance sheet of the Company as of December 31, 2005
and the consolidated statements of operations and comprehensive income, shareholders� equity and cash flows for the period from January 1,
2006 through July 24, 2006 and each of the two years in the period ended December 31, 2005. These consolidated financial statements are the
responsibility of the Company�s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

As described in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, the shareholders of Price Communications Corporation approved a plan of
liquidation on July 25, 2006. As a result, the Company changed its basis of accounting effective July 25, 2006, from the going-concern basis to a
liquidation basis.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated net assets in liquidation
(liquidation basis) as of December 31, 2006, the consolidated changes in net assets in liquidation for the period from July 25, 2006 to December
31, 2006, the consolidated financial position of the Company at December 31, 2005 and the consolidated results of its operations and its cash
flows for the period from January 1, 2006 to July 24, 2006 and each of the two years in the period ended December 31, 2005, in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America applied on the basis described in the preceding paragraph.

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the effectiveness of
Price Communication Corporation�s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006, based on criteria established in Internal
Control � Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO) and our report
dated December 12, 2007 expressed a disclaimer of opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting.

/s/ BDO Seidman, LLP
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 New York, New York

December 12, 2007
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PRICE COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2006 (LIQUIDATION BASIS)

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2005 (GOING CONCERN BASIS)

(Amounts in thousands except share data)

2006 2005
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 57,828 $ 4,067
Cash and securities (principally securities) deposited in collateral account � 71,227
Available for sale securities 39,788 2,421
Prepaid income taxes and income taxes receivable 2,179 �
Deferred tax asset 2,072 �
Verizon Communications common stock (restricted to August 8, 2007) 1,097,579 �
Prepaid expenses � 108
Total current assets 1,199.446 77,823
Investment in limited partnership � 882,871
Other assets 389 538
Total assets $ 1,199,835 $ 961,232

Current liabilities:
Income taxes payable (current and deferred) $ � 2,655
Estimated liability to former minority partners � 17,038
Other current liabilities 3,352 1,551
Total current liabilities 3,352 21,244
Deferred income taxes � 423,348
Total liabilities 3,352 444,592
Commitments and contingencies
Shareholders� equity:
Preferred stock, par value $.01 per share; authorized 18,907,801 shares; no shares outstanding � �
Common stock, par value $.01; authorized 120,000,000 shares; 56,362,701 and 56,233,995 shares
outstanding in 2006 and 2005, respectively 562
Additional paid-in-capital 156,881
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (4,030)
Retained earnings 363,227
Total shareholders� equity � 516,640
Total liabilities and shareholders� equity 3,352 $ 961,232
Net assets in liquidation (available to common shareholders) $ 1,196,483

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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PRICE COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

(LIQUIDATION BASIS)

(Amounts in thousands)

FOR THE PERIOD FROM JULY 25, 2006 TO DECEMBER 31, 2006

Net assets in liquidation July 25, 2006 $ 1,028,120
Gain on exchange of partnership interest 53,073
Adjust assets to fair value 88,179
Cash received from exercise of options 1,477
Accrued estimated net costs in liquidation (2,589)
Income from partnership from July 25, 2006 to August 15, 2006 2,091
Investment income from July 25, 2006 to December 31, 2006 54,800
Costs incurred from July 25, 2006 to December 31, 2006, including income taxes (17,959)
Dividends paid (10,709)
Change in net assets in liquidation 168,363
Net assets in liquidation December 31, 2006 (available to common shareholders) $ 1,196,483

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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PRICE COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)

(GOING CONCERN BASIS)

FOR THE PERIOD FROM JANUARY 1, 2006 TO JULY 24, 2006 AND
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THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005 AND 2004
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(Amounts in thousands, except per share data)

July 24, 2006 2005 2004

Revenue:
Income from partnership $ 19,290 $ 33,822 $ 33,332
Expenses:
Selling, general and administrative 5,525 5,979 6,124
Depreciation and amortization 48 83 38
Loss on impairment in value of partnership interest � 289,600 �
Loss (gain) on contribution of cellular business (108) 5,483 10,519
Interest income (137) (432) (69)
Interest expense � 57 �
Other (income) expense (2,763) 1,575 (12,526)
Income (loss) before income taxes 16,725 (268,523) 29,246
Income tax expense (benefit) 5,843 (85,883) (43,030)
Net income (loss) 10,882 (182,640) 72,276
Other comprehensive income (loss), net of income tax expense (benefit) of
($6,147) for 2005, $772 for 2004 and $57 for 2003, respectively) 1,868 (9,600) 4,337
Unrealized gains (losses) on available for sale securities
Reclassification adjustment (337) (632) (2,725)
Comprehensive income (loss) $ 12,413 $ (192,872) $ 73,888

Per share data:
Basic and diluted earnings (loss) per share $ 0.19 $ (3.25) $ 1.28

Weighted average number of common shares outstanding � basic 56,234 56,227 56,406
Weighted average number of common shares outstanding � diluted 56,516 56,227 56,680

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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PRICE COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(GOING CONCERN BASIS)

FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2006 TO JULY 24, 2006 AND

THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005 AND 2004

(Amounts in thousands)

July 24, 2006 2005 2004
Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
Net income (loss) $ 10,882 $ (182,640) $ 72,276
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash used in operating activities:
Loss on impairment in value of partnership � 289,600 �
Loss due to impairment on available-for-sale securities � 5,495 �
Depreciation and amortization 48 83 38
Income from partnership (19,290) (33,822) (33,332)
Deferred income taxes (3) (95,091) (4,684)
Stock-based compensation expense 136 � �
Net gain on available for sale securities (276) (416) (8,422)
Net gain on put and call options � (17) (40)
Change in working capital
Decrease (increase) in escrow deposit � 13,666 (13,666)
Increase in other current assets (871) (2) (106)
Decrease in other current liabilities (63) (3,415) (209)
Increase (decrease) in income taxes payable 3,250 (1,238) 3,097
(Decrease) increase in liability to former minority partners (17,038) (9,479) 10,519
Decrease in accrued income taxes-long term � � (53,165)
Total adjustments (34,107) 165,364 (99,970)
Net cash used in operating activities (23,225) (17,276) (27,694)

Cash Flows From Investing Activities:
Capital expenditures � (3) (266)
Purchase of available-for-sale securities and put and call options (2,260) (4,413) (53,762)
Proceeds from sale of available-for-sale securities and put and call options 13,655 6,730 62,306
Purchase of securities for collateral account � (31,744) (98,694)
Sale of securities for collateral account � 32,494 104,483
Decrease (increase) in cash in collateral account 999 (1,562) (121)
Distribution of profits from partnership 8,521 16,849 16,605
Net cash provided by investing activities 20,915 18,351 30,551

Cash Flows From Financing Activities:
Repurchase and retirement of Company�s common stock � (144) (6,617)
Exercise of employee stock options and warrants � 397 �
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities � 253 (6,617)

Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents (2,310) 1,328 (3,760)
Cash and Cash Equivalents, beginning of period 4,067 2,739 6,499
Cash and Cash Equivalents, end of period $ 1,757 $ 4,067 $ 2,739

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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PRICE COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS� EQUITY
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(GOING CONCERN BASIS)

FOR THE PERIOD FROM JANUARY 1, 2006 TO JULY 24, 2006 AND
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(Amounts in thousands)

Accumulated
Common Stock Additional Other Total

Class A paid-in comprehensive Retained shareholders�
Shares Value capital income (loss) earnings equity

Balance, December 31, 2003 56,683 $ 567 $ 163,240 $ 4,590 $ 473,591 $ 641,988
Change in unrealized gain on
marketable equity securities, net of
tax effect � � � 1,612 � 1,612
Purchase and retirement of stock and
unexchanged shares (467) (5) (6,612) � � (6,617)
Net income � � � � 72,276 72,276
Balance, December 31, 2004 56,216 $ 562 $ 156,628 $ 6,202 $ 545,867 $ 709,259
Change in unrealized gain on
marketable equity securities, net of
tax effect � � � (10,232) � (10,232)
Purchase and retirement of stock (9) � (144) � � (144)
Exercise of stock options 26 � 397 � � 397
Net loss � � � � (182,640) (182,640)
Balance, December 31, 2005 56,233 $ 562 $ 156,881 $ (4,030) $ 363,227 $ 516,640
Change in unrealized gain on
marketable equity securities, net of
tax effect � � � 1,526 � 1,526
Amortization of stock-based
compensation expense � � 136 � � 136
Net income � � � � 10,882 10,882
Balance July 24, 2006 56,233 $ 562 $ 157,017 $ (2,504) $ 374,109 $ 529,184

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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PRICE COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Organization and Description of Business

Price Communications Corporation (�Price� or the �Company�) owned 100% of Price Communications Cellular, Inc., which owned 100% of Price
Communications Cellular Holdings, Inc. (�Holdings�), which owned 100% of Price Communications Wireless, Inc. (�PCW�). Prior to August 15,
2002, the Company had total ownership in corporations and partnerships which operated the non-wireline cellular telephone systems in eight
Metropolitan Statistical Areas (�MSA�) in four states:  Florida (one), Georgia (five), Alabama (two), and South Carolina (one). The Company
owned and operated eight non-wireline cellular telephone systems in Rural Service Areas (�RSA�) in Georgia (seven) and Alabama (one). On
August 15, 2002, the Company contributed these assets to Verizon Wireless of the East (�Verizon Partnership�- See Note 3.)

2. Dissolution of the Company

The Board of Directors of the Company determined to pursue dissolution of the Company by distributing the Company�s shares of Verizon (See
Note 3) and its remaining cash to its shareholders. The Verizon Communications shares became eligible for distribution to PCC�s shareholders in
August 2007 under the terms of a lock up agreement with Verizon. At the Company�s annual meeting of shareholders on July 25, 2006, the
shareholders approved the dissolution. On July 25, 2006, the Company adopted the liquidation basis of accounting (See Note 4.) The Company
was liquidated on August 8, 2007 by distribution of the 29,473,130 shares of Verizon common stock held by the Company and $54.2 million of
the Company�s cash to shareholders. The Board of Directors of the Company voted to reserve approximately $28 million of cash and other assets
which were deposited into a Liquidating Trust for the remaining actual expenditures and contingent liabilities. (See Note 16.)

3. The Verizon Transaction

On August 15, 2002, the Company contributed substantially all of the assets of PCW and approximately $149 million in cash to the Verizon
Partnership in exchange for a preferred limited partnership interest in the Verizon Partnership. The Verizon Partnership assumed certain
liabilities of PCW relating to the contributed business.

Under a letter agreement dated August 9, 2002, Verizon Communications provided the Verizon Partnership with $350 million of debt financing
which was used in connection with the covenant defeasance and redemption of PCW�s debt. PCW guaranteed such indebtedness. However, PCW
was not obligated to make payment under the guaranty until Verizon Communications had exhausted all remedies against the Verizon
Partnership. The guaranty was not enforced. Price guaranteed PCW�s obligation under the guaranty, and deposited $70 million in cash and other
property into a collateral account to secure the guaranty. Price controlled the investment of the assets in the collateral account, and had the right
to withdraw certain sums such as dividends and interest on investments from the account. Upon consummation of the exchange (see below), the
funds held in the collateral account were released to the Company.
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After giving effect to certain adjustments, as defined in the transaction agreement, PCW�s initial capital account and the investment in the
Verizon partnership on its balance sheet approximated $1.112 billion on August 15, 2002 and was equal to the credit in its capital account on the
Verizon Partnership�s financial statements. According to the partnership agreement, the Company was entitled to an allocation of any profits
from the Verizon Partnership for a period of up to four years after August 15, 2002 equal to its preferred return, which approximated 2.9% per
annum. The Company received in cash 50% of its preferred return.

The Company accounted for the investment under the cost method of accounting. The Company increased its investment by the amount of
income it was entitled to based on the availability of profits and the agreed upon preferred rate of return and reduced its investment balance by
any cash distributed by the Verizon Partnership to the Company.

On August 15, 2006, the Preferred Exchangeable Interest was exchanged for the common stock of Verizon Communications according to the
terms of the partnership agreement. The number of shares of Verizon Communications common stock issued to PCC equaled the amount of
PCW�s capital account in the Verizon Partnership divided by the 20-day average closing price of the Verizon Communications common stock,
which price was not to be less than $40 or more than $74. Since the trailing 20-day average closing price of Verizon common stock at the time
of the exchange was below $40 per share, the Company received fewer shares than the shares of Verizon common stock that the Company could
have purchased in the open market with the dollar equivalent of our capital
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account. The Company had treated the investment in the partnership as other-than-temporarily impaired at December 31, 2005 for this reason. It
valued the partnership account based upon the closing price of Verizon on that date ($30.12 per share). Consequently, the Company recognized a
pretax impairment loss of $289.6 million for the year ended December 31, 2005 based upon the lower price of the Verizon stock it would receive
if the exchange had occurred on December 31, 2005. Upon the adoption of the liquidation basis of accounting on July 24, 2006, the Company
valued the investment based upon the Verizon stock price of $32.59 per share and recorded a gain in value of $71.2 million as a liquidation basis
adjustment (See Note 9.) At the August 15, 2006 conversion, the Company valued the stock it received at the closing price on that date ($34.39
per share) and recognized a gain on the conversion of the shares in the amount of $53.1 million, which is recorded on the statement of changes in
net assets in liquidation.

4. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Price and its subsidiaries. All significant intercompany balances and transactions
have been eliminated in the consolidated financial statements.

Going Concern and Liquidation Basis of Accounting

The consolidated financial statements for the period January 1, 2006 to July 24, 2006 and for the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004 were
prepared on the going concern basis of accounting, which contemplates realization of assets and satisfaction of liabilities in the normal course of
business. As a result of the shareholders� approval of the Plan, the Company adopted the liquidation basis of accounting effective July 25, 2006.
This basis of accounting is considered appropriate when, among other things, liquidation of a Company is probable and the net realizable values
of assets are reasonably determinable. Under this basis of accounting, assets are valued at their net realizable values and liabilities are stated at
their estimated settlement amounts. (See note 9.) The Company�s assets including its available for sale securities and Verizon Communications
common stock have been valued at the closing market prices of the securities at the dates of the end of the financial periods presented.

The Company has included in other assets on the Consolidated Statement of Net Assets as of December 31, 2006, assets with a cost of $360,000
for which it has not yet determined the realizable value. These assets were assigned to the liquidating trust on August 8, 2007 and will be sold at
fair market value.

All share and per share information has been adjusted to reflect the 5 percent stock dividend that was paid in May 2004 as if it occurred on
January 1, 2004.

Use of Estimates
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The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from these estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid debt instruments, including treasury bills, purchased with original maturities of three months or less to
be cash equivalents.

Financial Instruments

Subsequent to July 25, 2006, the Company�s marketable equity securities were carried at market and any fluctuations in market values were
recognized in the statement of changes in net assets in liquidation. At December 31, 2005 and through July 24, 2006, all of the Company�s
investment securities, including the collateral account, were marketable equity securities classified as �Available-for-Sale Securities�. The basis on
which cost was determined in computing realized gains or losses was specific identification or by average cost. Unrealized holding gains and
losses for available-for-sale securities as well as securities maintained in the collateral account were excluded from earnings and reported, net of
taxes, as accumulated other comprehensive income (loss).

The Company sells put and call options, some of which are for the Company�s own common stock. These puts entitle the holders to sell publicly
traded securities to the Company during certain periods at certain prices. The Company is required to maintain collateral to support options
issued, therefore such unsettled contracts have been classified as liabilities in the accompanying
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consolidated balance sheets with changes in fair values recorded as part of other income. At December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, there were no
outstanding put and call options.

The investment in the Verizon Partnership initially equaled the Company�s capital account in the partnership and through August 15, 2006 was
increased by the Company�s share of partnership earnings and decreased by distributions the Company received. As discussed in Note 2 to the
financial statements, an other-than-temporary impairment loss of $289.6 million was taken at December 31, 2005. The carrying value of the
investment at December 31, 2005 reflects the value of the Verizon shares the Company would have received had the exchange of the investment
for the Verizon shares occurred on December 31, 2005 based upon the price of Verizon shares at that date (see Note 2.)

Other Than Temporary Impairment in Investments

Prior to July 25, 2006, investments were reviewed periodically to determine if they have sustained any impairment in value that is considered to
be other than temporary. If available-for-sale securities are determined to be impaired, the cost basis of the investment is written down to fair
value at the balance sheet date and a corresponding realized loss is charged to the income statement in the period in which it is determined. If
unquoted investments held at cost are determined to be impaired, the carrying value of the investment is written down to estimated fair value at
the balance sheet date and a corresponding impairment expense is charged to the income statement in the period in which it is determined. The
identification of potentially impaired investments, the assessment of whether any decline in value is other than temporary, and, for the unquoted
investment in particular, the estimation of fair value involves significant management judgment. These judgments impact the carrying value of
the investments in the consolidated balance sheets and the results form continuing operations.

The Company recorded an impairment charge of $289.6 million during the year ended December 31, 2005 on its investment in the Verizon
Partnership. The assessment of other than temporary impairment reflected the decline during 2005 of the stock price of Verizon common stock,
which the partnership had expected to be exchanged into in August 2006. Management was unable to predict when and if the stock price would
again rise above $40. The impairment charge was based on the value that the Company would have received if such exchange had been made as
of December 31, 2005, when Verizon common stock closed at $30.12 per share. During the year 2005, Verizon common stock closed at prices
ranging from $29.13 to $41.06, although it was below $40 for most of the year.

At December 31, 2005 the Company also recorded and impairment charge of $5.5 million on Ford common stock that it holds in its portfolio.
The assessment of other than temporary impairment reflects the decline during 2005 of the stock price of Ford common stock. This investment
had been below cost for a significant period of time in light of Ford�s ongoing financial problems. Management was unable to predict when and if
the stock price would again rise above the Company�s cost.

As of December 31, 2006, the Company�s available-for-sale securities include securities with a fair market value of $39.8 million which
adjustment to fair value has been reflected on the statement of changes in net assets (liquidation basis.)

Stock Options

In December 2004, the FASB issued FAS No. 123 (R), �Share-Based Payment�, which establishes standards for the accounting for transactions in
which an entity exchanges its equity instruments for goods or services. It also addresses transactions in which an entity incurs liabilities in
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exchange for goods or services that are based on the fair value of the entity�s equity instruments or that may be settled by the issuance of those
equity instruments. This Statement focuses primarily on accounting for transactions in which an entity obtains employee services in share-based
payment transactions. This Statement does not change the accounting guidance for share-based payment transactions with parties other than
employees provided in FAS 123 originally issued and EITF Issue No. 96-18, �Accounting for Equity Instruments That Are Issued to Other Than
Employees for Acquiring, or in Conjunction with Selling Goods or Services.� This Statement is effective for annual periods beginning after June
15, 2005 and applies to all outstanding and unvested stock-based payment awards at the date of adoption.

This Statement also provides for two transition methods. The modified prospective application requires that compensation expense be recorded
for any options granted after the adoption date and for the unvested portion of any options outstanding at the adoption date. The modified
retrospective application requires that, beginning in the first quarter of 2006, all prior periods presented be restated to reflect the impact of
stock-based compensation expense consistent with the proforma disclosures previously required under FAS 123. We have elected to use the
modified prospective application in adopting this standard.

In 1995, the FASB issued SFAS No. 123, �Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation� (�SFAS No. 123�). As permitted by SFAS 123, the
Company chose to continue accounting for stock options at their intrinsic value through December 31, 2005. Accordingly, no compensation
expense was recognized. As of January 1, 2006, in connection with our adoption of FAS 123R, �Share-Based Payment,� stock-based
compensation was included in our results of operations. There was no effect upon adoption of SFAS
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123R since there were no options unvested or granted after January 1, 2006. The method and assumptions used to determine the fair value of
stock-based compensation under FAS 123R are similar to those used under FAS 123. Had the fair value method of accounting also been applied
for the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004, the proforma net income would be as follows:

($ in thousands except per share information)

Years ended
2005 2004

Net income (loss) -as reported $ (182,640) $ 72,276
Add: stock-based employee compensation cost, net of related tax effects, included
in the determination of net income as reported � �
Deduct: stock-based employee compensation cost, net of related tax effects that
would have been included in the determination of net income if the fair
value-based method had been applied to all awards 311 198
Net income (loss)-pro forma $ (182,951) $ 72,078
Basic earnings (loss) per share
As reported $ (3.25) $ 1.28
Pro forma (3.25) 1.28
Diluted earnings (loss) per share
As reported $ (3.25) $ 1.28
Pro forma (3.25) 1.27

In accordance with SFAS 123, the fair value of option grants is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option pricing model for
proforma footnote purposes with the following assumptions used for grants; dividend yield of 0% for 2004; risk free interest rate of 3.72% in
2004, and an expected life of 5 years for 2004. Expected volatility was assumed to be 31.3% in 2004. No options were granted in 2006 and 2005
and the Company did not change any of the assumptions for previously issued options.

The Black-Scholes option valuation model was developed for use in estimating the fair value of traded options, which have no vesting
restrictions and are fully transferable. In addition, option valuation models require input of highly subjective assumptions including the expected
stock price volatility. The Company�s 2003 Long-Term Incentive Plan has characteristics significantly different from those of traded options, and
because changes in the subjective input assumptions can materially affect the fair value estimate. In management�s opinion, the existing models
do not necessarily provide a reliable single measure of the fair value of the stock options granted.

Income Taxes

The Company records income taxes to recognize full inter-period tax allocations. Under the liability method, deferred taxes are recognized for
the future tax consequences of temporary differences by applying enacted statutory tax rates applicable to future year�s differences between the
financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. Valuation allowances are recorded to reduce
deferred tax assets when uncertainty regarding their realizability exists.

Per Share Data

Edgar Filing: GEN PROBE INC - Form 10-K

Table of Contents 85



Basic and diluted net income (loss) per share is presented in conformity with SFAS No. 128, �Earnings per Share,� for all periods presented. In
accordance with SFAS No. 128, basic and diluted net income (loss) per common share was determined by dividing net income (loss) applicable
to common shareholders by the weighted-average shares outstanding as of December 31, 2005 since the inclusion of issuable shares pursuant to
the exercise of stock options and warrants would have been antidilutive.

Diluted earnings per share for the Company give effect to all dilutive securities (options and warrants) that were outstanding during the period.

The following table reconciles the number of shares used in the earnings per share calculations:
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Year Ended
Period Ended December 31,

Diluted Average Common Shares Computation July 24, 2006 2005 2004
Basic average common shares outstanding 56,234 56,227 56,406
Dilutive potential common shares � options and warrants 282 � 274
Diluted Average Common Shares 56,516 56,227 56,680
Options excluded from the computation of earnings per share 348 638 614
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Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In July 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (�FASB�), issued Interpretation No. 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes, or
FIN No. 48. This interpretation, among other things, creates a two-step approach for evaluating uncertain tax positions. Recognition (step one)
occurs when an enterprise concludes that a tax position, based solely on its technical merits, is more-likely-than-not to be sustained upon
examination. Measurement (step two) determines the amount of benefit that more-likely-than-not will be realized upon settlement.
Derecognition of a tax position that was previously recognized would occur when a company subsequently determines that a tax position no
longer meets the more-likely-than-not threshold of being sustained. FIN No. 48 specifically prohibits the use of a valuation allowance as a
substitute for derecognition of tax positions, and it has expanded disclosure requirements. FIN No. 48 is effective for fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2006, in which the impact of adoption should be accounted for as a cumulative-effect adjustment to the beginning balance of
retained earnings in the year of adoption. The adoption of FIN No. 48 as of the beginning of the first quarter of 2007 is not expected to have a
material impact on the financial statements.

In September 2006, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (�SFAS�) No. 157, Fair Value Measurement. SFAS No. 157
defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value in accordance with GAAP, and expands disclosures about fair value
measurements. The provisions of SFAS No. 157 are effective for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007. The Company expects to
liquidate on August 8, 2007 and therefore, SFAS No. 157 is not expected to have an impact on its financial statements.

In September 2006, the SEC released Staff Accounting Bulletin (�SAB�) No. 108, Considering the Effects of Prior Year Misstatements When
Quantifying Current Year Misstatements, to address diversity in practice regarding consideration of the effects of prior year errors when
quantifying misstatements in current year financial statements. The SEC staff concluded that registrants should quantify financial statement
errors using both a balance sheet approach and an income statement approach and evaluate whether either approach results in quantifying a
misstatement that, when all relevant quantitative and qualitative factors are considered, is material. SAB No, 108 states that if correcting an error
in the current year materially affects the current year�s income statement, the prior period financial statements must be restated. SAB No. 108 is
effective for fiscal years ending after November 15, 2006. The adoption of SAB No. 108 in 2006 did not have a material impact on our
consolidated financial statements.

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159, The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities. SFAS No. 159 permits
entities to choose to measure many financial instruments and certain other items at fair value. The objective of the guidance is to improve
financial reporting by providing entities with the opportunity to mitigate volatility in reported earnings caused by measuring related assets and
liabilities differently without having to apply complex hedge accounting provisions. SFAS No. 159 is effective as of the beginning of the first
fiscal year that begins after November 15, 2007. Early adoption is permitted as of the beginning of the fiscal year beginning on or before
November 15, 2007, provided the provisions of SFAS No. 157 are applied. The Company expects to liquidate on August 8, 2007 and therefore,
SFAS No. 159 is not expected to have an impact on its financial statements.

5. Fair Value of Financial Instruments
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Fair value estimates, methods and assumptions used to estimate the fair value of financial instruments are set forth below:

For cash and cash equivalents and other current liabilities, the carrying value approximates fair value due to the short-term nature of those
accounts. Investment securities are recorded at fair value.

The Company has sold put and call options (including some on the Company�s common stock), which grant the holders the right to sell publicly
traded securities to the Company during certain periods at certain prices. At December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, the Company had no open
option contracts..
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6. Income Taxes

Provision (benefit) for income taxes from continuing operations consist of the following:

For the Period
January 1 to Year Ended December 31,
July 24, 2006 2005 2004

($ in thousands)

Current:
Federal $ 5,360 $ 8,844 $ (40,412)
State and local 486 364 2,066

5,846 9,208 (38,346)
Deferred:
Federal (4) (86,420) (3,559)
State and local 1 (8,671) (1,125)

(3) (95,091) (4,684)
Tax provision (benefit) $ 5,843 $ (85,883) $ (43,030)

For the period from January 1, 2006 to July 24, 2006 and the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004, the (benefit) provision for income taxes
from continuing operations differs from the amount computed by applying the statutory federal income tax rate (35%) because of the following
items:

For the Period
January 1 to Year Ended December 31,
July 24, 2006 2005 2004

($ in thousands)
Tax (benefit) at statutory federal income tax rate $ 5,854 $ (93,983) $ 10,236
State taxes (benefit), net of federal income tax benefit 336 (5,400) 612
Adjustment of deferred taxes for changes in effective
state income tax rates � 14,694 �
Dividends received exclusion (638) (853) (816)
Reversal of accrued income taxes-long-term � � (53,165)
Other 291 (341) 103

$ 5,843 $ (85,883) $ (43,030)

During the third quarter of 2004, following the expiration of applicable statutes of limitations, the Company reversed $53 million of accrued
income tax-long-term resulting in a reduction of income tax expense for the year ended December 31, 2004.

Edgar Filing: GEN PROBE INC - Form 10-K

Table of Contents 91



Deferred tax assets (liabilities) consist of the following:

($ in thousands)
Liquidation

Basis
December 31,

2006 2005
Deferred tax assets (liabilities):
Deferred gain on contribution of cellular business � $ (428,033)
Unrealized loss on marketable equity securities $ 1,046 4,398
Accrued liquidation expense 1,026 �
Other � 287

2,072 (423,348)
Less: Amount included in current asset 2,072 �

$ � $ (423,348)

Unless the Company was dissolved within one year following an exchange of the interest in the Verizon Partnership for Verizon common shares
and the shares distributed to the Company�s shareholders pursuant to a plan of dissolution, a subsequent sale of the Verizon shares by the
Company would have caused the Company to recognize a substantial amount of taxable gain. The $428 million of deferred tax at December 31,
2005 on the gain on contribution of cellular business represented the approximate amount of income tax liability the Company would have
incurred upon the sale of the Verizon shares received in the exchange at a price of $30.12 per share. Since the sale of shares will not occur
because the shares were distributed to the Company�s shareholders on August 8, 2007 pursuant to the plan of dissolution, the deferred tax liability
was reversed in 2006 and a tax benefit was recognized and reflected as an adjustment to net assets in liquidation at July 25, 2006. (See Note 9.)

7. Other (Income) Expense

Other (income) expense consists of the following:

($ in thousands)
Period Ended Years Ended December 31,
July 24, 2006, 2005 2004

Loss on impairment of available-for-sale securities � $ 5,495 �
(Gain) loss on investments, net $ (276) (438) $ (8,462)
Dividend income (2,463) (3,482) (3,332)
Other, net (24) � (732)

$ (2,763) $ 1,575 $ (12,526)

8. Estimated Liability to Settle Minority Claims

The Company notified the minority interest holders in the subsidiary corporations, general partnerships and limited partnerships that held certain
of the Company�s cellular licenses that effective June 28 and June 30, 2001 these subsidiaries were either dissolved and/or merged into Palmer
Wireless Holdings, Inc. (a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company). Pursuant to the mergers, the minority interest holders had the right to
receive merger consideration subject to appraisal rights or other remedies pursuant to applicable state law. Amounts payable to such minority
interest holders were in some cases finally determined by negotiations between the parties or when such negotiations failed, by applicable state
court proceedings. The Company owned 100% of its telephone operating systems after these mergers. The Company accounted for the purchase
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of minority interests by first eliminating that portion of the minority interest that represents the Company�s proportionate liability to minority
interest holders with the balance being added to the value of the appropriate license. The Company believes that if the predecessor company
(Palmer Wireless) had owned 100% of the markets that it sold to the Company, the acquisition price and therefore the value of the acquired
licenses would have increased.

On September 30, 2004, the Court of Chancery of the State of Delaware issued a Memorandum Opinion in the case of Gerhard Frank Dobler et
al (�Dobler�) v. Montgomery Cellular Holding Co. Inc. (�MCHC�) et al, the appraisal action to determine the value of the shares held in MCHC, by
Mr. Dobler and other petitioners at the time of the merger of those shares into Palmer. The Court held that PCW, Palmer and MCHC jointly and
severally owed $12.7 million to the Petitioners as payment for their minority shares in MCHC including pre-judgment interest. On October 13,
2004 a Final Order and Judgment (�Final Order�) was entered. PCW, Palmer and MCHC appealed the Memorandum Opinion and Final Order to
the Supreme Court of the State of Delaware, by asserting that both contained errors of law and fact that warrant a remand to the Court of
Chancery to further consider the amount due to the Petitioners.
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Prior to the issuance of the Memorandum Opinion and Final Order, the Company had accrued $16 million for amounts potentially due in this
case and other similar minority valuation cases, its best estimate of these amounts. During 2004 the Company accrued an additional $10.5
million to provide for the higher valuation, including interest to December 31, 2004, by the Court in the Dobler case, on the assumption that this
valuation would be the basis for determining value of the minority interests in the other cases. The $10.5 million provision was reflected as loss
on contribution of cellular business on the statement of operations and comprehensive income (loss).

While the Company�s appeal in the MCHC case was pending, the payment was not made of the Final Order. However, PCW was required to
provide security acceptable to the Court of Chancery. PCW provided such security through an interest bearing escrow account with a recognized
financial institution in an amount satisfactory to the Court ($13.6 million), sufficient to cover the judgment specified in the Final Order plus
post-judgment interest of 7.5%. Interest on the security account accrued to PCW.

The Company accrued an additional $5.5 million in 2005 (for legal fees of the former minority partners and additional settlement amounts),
which is reflected as loss on contribution of cellular business on the statement of operations and comprehensive income (loss). On August 1,
2005, the Company was notified that the Supreme Court of the State of Delaware affirmed the judgment in the case of Dobler et al v. MCHC,
which the Company had appealed during 2004. The affirmation by the court also made the Company responsible for payment of the petitioners�
reasonable legal fees. The judgment was paid out of the escrow account that had been set up after the 2004 Opinion and Final Order. On October
19, 2005, the petitioners filed an application for legal and expert fees in the amount of $2, 459,000 which is included in accrual above. The
Company is contesting the reasonableness of such amount. The judge has assigned this matter to a special master to determine the reasonability
of petitioners� legal fees. The Company paid approximately $1,421,000 of the legal and expert fees and the remainder of $1,038,000 has been
accrued as part of the estimated liability to former minority partners, pending the judgment by the court. On March 31, 2006, the Special Master
issued a report finding the Company responsible for $445,000 of the original legal fees. With legal and court fees related to the appeal included,
the Company was liable for $930,000. As a result the Company reversed $108,000 in the income statement as a gain on contribution of cellular
business for the period ended July 24, 2006.

In addition, during 2005, the Company entered into negotiations to settle the remaining claims of the former minority holders. The Company
settled with all remaining parties in the amount of $16 million. This full amount, which resulted in additional accruals included above, is part of
the liability to former minority partners as of December 31, 2005 in addition to the remaining legal fees discussed above.

9. Net Assets in Liquidation (amounts in thousands except per share data)

The following is a reconciliation of total shareholders� equity under the going concern basis of accounting to net assets in liquidation under the
liquidation basis of accounting as of July 25, 2006 (the beginning net assets in liquidation):

Shareholders� equity as of July 24, 2006-going concern basis $ 529,184
Adjustment of assets and liabilities to fair value (306)
Adjustment of investment in the partnership to fair value (See Note 3) 71,209
Reversal of deferred tax on potential gain on conversion of preferred interest (see
Note 7) 428,033
Net assets in liquidation at July 25, 2006 $ 1,028,120

Net assets in liquidation increased $168,363 or $2.99 per share during the period from July 25, 2006 to December 31, 2006, based upon the
56,362,701 shares of common stock the Company had outstanding at December 31, 2006. The primary reasons for the increase in our net assets
include: (i) an increase in the value of the Verizon Communications shares that the Company received in exchange for its partnership interest by
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$53,073 as of August 15, 2006 or $.94 per share; (ii) a further increase in the value of the Verizon shares and the other stocks that the Company
held in its investment portfolio of $88,179 at December 31, 2006 or $1.56 per share; and (iii) investment income of $54,800 or $.97 per share
primarily due to the spin-off of the IDEARC stock from Verizon Communications, which the Company in turn sold and dividends the Company
received on the Verizon shares. These amounts were partially offset by (i) costs incurred during the period of $17,959 or $.32 per share, which
included income taxes paid; and (ii) dividends paid to the shareholders of $10,709 or $.19 per share.The net assets in liquidation as of December
31, 2006 of $1,196,483 were $21.23 per share.
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10. Shareholders� Equity

In October 1994, the Company declared a dividend distribution of one Common Share Purchase Right (a �Right�) for each outstanding share of
the Company�s common stock. In May 2004, the Company�s Board of Directors approved the extension of the Rights until October 2014. Until
exercisable, the Rights will not be transferable apart from the common stock. Each right has an exercise price of $50.00. The Rights will become
exercisable only if a person or group acquires 20 percent of more of the Company�s common stock, in which event each Right will entitle the
holder to purchase for the exercise price common stock in the Company having a market value of twice the exercise price of the Rights. In the
event the Company is acquired in a merger or similar transaction following such a 20 percent acquisition, each Right entitles the holder to
purchase for the exercise price common stock of the surviving company having a market value of twice the exercise price of the Rights. The
Rights may be redeemed by the Company at a nominal price prior to the acquisition of 20 percent of the outstanding shares of the Company�s
common stock. These rights expired unexercised upon the liquidation of the Company on August 8, 2007.

The Company was authorized by its Board of Directors to make purchases of its common stock from time to time in the market or in privately
negotiated transactions when it is legally permissible to do so or believed to be in the best interests of its shareholders. During the two years
ended December 31, 2005 the Company purchased and retired the following: 2004- 439,000 at an average cost of $15.05 and 2005-8,700 at an
average cost of $16.57. The Company did not purchase any of its own shares in 2006. As a result of the transaction agreement with the Verizon
Partnership, the Company was precluded from using certain of its funds to repurchase its outstanding stock.

In August 1997, in connection with the issuance by a subsidiary of the Company of the 13½% Senior Secured Discount Notes, the Company
issued Warrants to purchase approximately 2.6 million shares of its common stock at an exercise price of less than $0.01 per share. The
Warrants expired on August 1, 2007. As of December 31, 2006, approximately 36,100 warrants remain unexercised, which are convertible into
approximately 243,000 shares of the Company�s common stock. (See Note 16.)

On May 5, 2004, the Company�s Board of Directors declared a 5% stock dividend, payable on May 24, 2004, to shareholders of record on May
17, 2004. All share and per share information has been adjusted to reflect the 5 percent stock dividend that was paid in May 2004 as if it had
occurred on January 1, 2004.

11. Stock Option Plan

The Company has a long-term incentive plan (the �1992 Long-Term Incentive Plan�), which provides for granting incentive stock options, as
defined under current law, and other stock-based incentives to key employees and officers. The maximum number of shares of the Company that
are subject to awards granted under the 1992 Long-Term Incentive Plan is 7,655,767. The exercise of such options will be at a price not less than
the fair market value on the date of grant, for a period up to ten years. No awards may be granted under such plan on or after December 31,
2002. On December 3, 2002, the Company�s board of directors approved the Company�s 2003 Long-Term Incentive Plan to replace the prior plan,
which had expired, subject to approval of the Company�s shareholders at the Company�s 2003 annual meeting of shareholders. The 2003
Long-Term Incentive Plan was approved by the Company�s shareholders and authorizes the issuance of a maximum of 2.1 million shares of the
Company�s common stock, of which 1,916,250 remained available for issuance. Due to the liquidation of the Company on August 8, 2007, no
further issuances will take place.
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A summary of plan transactions is presented in the table below:

Weighted Grant Date Aggregate
Number of Average Average Intrinsic
Shares Exercise Price Fair Value Value

Outstanding at December 31, 2003 480,456 27.68
Issued 183,750 15.11 $ 5.45
Outstanding at December 31, 2004 664,206 24.15 �
Exercised (26,250) 15.11 $ 53,000
Outstanding at December 31, 2005 637,956 24.52 �
Exercised (128,706) 11.48 787,000
Repurchased (420,000) 30.40
Outstanding at December 31, 2006 89,250 $ 15.66 $ 481,000

The intrinsic value of 157,500 stock options which vested during 2006 was $351,000.

The following table summarizes information about stock options outstanding at December 31, 2006:

Weighted
Number Average Number

Outstanding Remaining Exercisable
Exercise Price at 12/31/06 Life at 12/31/06

$19.71 10,500 4 years 10,500
$15.11 78,750 8 years 78,750

89,250 89,250

During 2005 and  2006, total cash received from the exercise of stock options was $397,000 and $1,477,000, respectively. All options
outstanding at December 31, 2006 were exercised in 2007 for total proceeds of $1.4 million, prior to the Company�s liquidation on August 8,
2007.

12. Related Party Transactions

The husband of an officer of the Company is a financial advisor with one of the financial institutions, which held certain marketable securities
and Verizon restricted stock and executed certain marketable security trades of the Company.

The securities in the collateral account included approximately $50 million of Verizon Communications, Inc. common shares at December 31,
2005.

13. Commitments and Contingencies
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The Company is involved in various claims and litigation in the ordinary course of business. In the opinion of legal counsel and management,
the ultimate disposition of these matters will not have a material adverse effect on the Company�s consolidated financial statements.

In connection with the Company�s liquidation, the Board of Directors agreed to pay severance to the Company�s officers totaling $5.6 million in
2007. This amount includes $2.5 million, which the Chief Executive Officer of the Company could allocate to performance bonuses and
charitable contributions as approved by the Board. Under these allocations, a total of $1,018,000 was paid in 2006 (including $500,000 which
was paid to the CFO), and the remainder was paid in 2007. As of December 31, 2006, $1.3 million was accrued in other current liabilities
pursuant to liquidation accounting.

The Company maintains one office, its headquarters in New York City. The monthly lease payments are $27,000 per month beginning January
1, 2004 through December 31, 2007.

Rental expense for operating leases was approximately $0.2 million, $0.3 million and, $0.3 million for the period ended July 24, 2006 and for
the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively. During the period from July 25, 2006 to December 31, 2006, the Company expensed
an additional $0.2 million, which is included in the statement of changes in net assets in liquidation.

As discussed in Note 2, the Company was dissolved on August 8, 2007.
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14. Supplemental Cash Flow Information

The following is supplemental disclosure cash flow information for the period ended July 24, 2006 and the years ended December 31, 2005 and
2004.

($ In thousands)
Period Ended

July 24, December 31,
2006 2005 2004

Cash paid for:
Income taxes $ 2,596 $ 10,449 $ 11,725
Interest � 3,110 �

15. Selected Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited):

Liquidation Basis(1):

Third Fourth
Quarter Quarter

Net assets in liquidation, July 24, 2006 $ 529,184 �
Liquidation basis adjustments 498,936 �
Net assets in liquidation, beginning of period 1,028,120 $ 1,163,507
Changes in net assets in liquidation 135,387 32,976
Net assets in liquidation, end of period $ 1,163,507 $ 1,196,483

Going Concern Basis:

(Amounts in thousands except per share amounts)
First Second Third Fourth

Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Total

Year ended December 31,
2006*
Income from partnership $ 8,545 $ 8,560 $ 2,185 � $ 19,290
Net income 3,737 5,409 1,736 � 10,882
Net income per share:
Basic 0.07 0.10 0.03 � 0.19
Diluted 0.07 0.10 0.03 � 0.19
Year Ended December 31,
2005
Income from partnership 8,421 8,436 8,467 8,498 33,822
Net income (loss) 3,997 4,279 5,052 **(195,968) (182,640)
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Net income per share:
Basic 0.07 0.08 0.09 (3.49) (3.25)
Diluted 0.07 0.08 0.09 (3.49) (3.25)

(1) Beginning July 24, 2006

*Through July 24, 2006, before the adoption of liquidation basis of accounting.

**The fourth quarter of 2005 includes a $289,600 loss on impairment in the value of the interest in the VWE partnership and related tax benefit
of $107,152 and a $14, 694 charge for adjustment of deferred taxes for changes in effective state income tax rates.

16. Subsequent Events

On January 10, 2007, the Company declared a cash dividend of $.58 to shareholders of record on February 1, 2007 and payable on February 15,
2007. Pursuant to the declaration, the Company distributed $32.7 million to shareholders on February 15, 2007.

On April 18, 2007, the Company declared a cash dividend of  $.19 per share to shareholders of record on May 1, 2007 and payable on May 15,
2007. Pursuant to the declaration, the Company distributed $10.7 million to shareholders on May 15, 2007.
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On August 6, 2007, the Board of Directors voted to pay each independent director a one-time severance amount of $100,000 and each member
of the audit committee a one-time severance amount of $50,000. These bonuses were paid by the Company on August 8, 2007, prior to the
Company�s deposit of cash and certain other assets into the Liquidating Trust.

The liquidating trust was established pursuant to the Liquidating Trust Agreement dated as of August 6, 2007 (the �Liquidating Trust Agreement�)
between the Company and PCC Liquidation LLC, a New York limited liability company, as trustee of the Liquidating Trust (the �Trustee�). Each
shareholder of record of the Company as of the close of business on August 7, 2007 is entitled to receive one unit, representing a beneficial
interest in the Liquidating Trust, in cancellation of its shares of the Company�s common stock, and will be entitled at one or more later dates to
receive as distributions, a pro rata share of the Liquidating Trust�s assets that are not actually required to pay the Company�s liabilities, if and
when it is determined by the Trustee. Interests in the liquidating trust are not transferable (other than by will, intestate succession or operation of
law), tradable or certificated. The Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer will serve as trustees of the Price Communicaations
Corporation Liquidating Trust, for which they will receive annual compensation of $400,000 and $300,000, respectively.

On August 8, 2007, the Company dissolved by distributing $54.2 million or $.96 per share in cash and 29,473,130 shares of Verizon common
stock or .522 shares per Price share to the shareholders of record as of August 7, 2007. The Company also contributed approximately $29.9
million in cash and other assets to a liquidating trust, which will be used to settle outstanding and possible contingent liabilities.

On October 12, 2007, the Company paid $3.6 million from the Price Communications Corporation Liquidating Trust to Prudential Investment
Management, Inc. (�Prudential�) in connection with unexercised warrants for the Company�s common stock that expired on August 1, 2007.
Pursuant to the Warrant Agreement, the holders of the warrants were entitled to receive distributions on an equal basis with the holders of the
Company�s common stock in the event of dissolution. Since the dissolution, had already occurred, the Company negotiated to pay consideration
of $22.17 per share to Prudential. The Company estimates that there are warrants still outstanding that would equate to an additional $1.8 million
of consideration to the holders if located.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Sections 13 and 15(d) of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, the Company has duly caused this
report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

PRICE COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION, a New York Corporation that
was liquidated on August 7, 2007

By: PCC LIQUIDATION LLC, its trustee

By: /S/ ROBERT PRICE
Its Member

By: /S/ KIM I. PRESSMAN
Its Member

Dated:  December 17, 2007

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following persons on
behalf of the Company and in the capacities and on the dates indicated. Each person whose signature appears below hereby authorizes
and appoints Robert Price as his attorney-in-fact to sign and file in his behalf individually and in each capacity stated below any and all
amendments to this Annual Report.

Signature Title Date

By: //S/ ROBERT PRICE Member of PCC Liquidation December 17, 2007
Robert Price LLC, the Trustee of Price

Communications
Corporation

BY: /S/ KIM I. PRESSMAN Member of PCC Liquidation December 17, 2007
Kim I. Pressman LLC, the Trustee of Price

Communications
Corporation
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Exhibit
No. Description

3.1 Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the Registrant as filed with the Secretary of State of the State of New York on December
29, 1992, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3(a) to Registrant�s Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1992

3.2 Certificate of Amendment of the Certificate of Incorporation of the Registrant as filed with the Secretary of State of New York on
March 17, 1995, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3(a)(2) to Registrant�s Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1996

3.3 Certificate of Amendment of the Certificate of Incorporation of the Registrant as filed with the Secretary of State of New York on
January 2, 1996, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3(a)(2) to Registrant�s Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1996

3.4 Certificate of Amendment of the Certificate of Incorporation of the Registrant as filed with the Secretary of State of New York on
October 29, 1997, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.4 to Registrant�s Form 10-K405 filed on April 14, 1998

3.5 Certificate of Amendment of the Certificate of Incorporation of the Registrant as filed with the Secretary of State of New York on
January 12, 1998, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.5 to Registrant�s Form 10-K405 filed on April 14, 1998

3.6 Restated By-laws of the Registrant, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.6 to Registrant�s Form 10-K for the year ended December
31, 2002

3.7 Certificate of Amendment of the Certificate of Incorporation of the Registrant as filed with the Secretary of the State of New York
on July 26, 1999, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.7 to Registrant�s Form 10-K filed on March 7, 2000

10.1 The Registrant�s 1992 Long Term Incentive Plan, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(a) to Registrant�s Form 10-K for the year
ended December 31, 1992

10.2 The Registrant�s 2003 Long Term Incentive Plan incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to Registrant�s Form 10-K for the year
ended December 31, 2002

10.3 Rights Agreement dated as of October 6, 1994 between the Registrant and Harris Trust Company of New York, incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 4 to Registrant�s Form 8-K filed to report an event on October 6, 1994

10.4 Amendment dated January 12, 1995 to Rights Agreement dated as of October 6, 1994 between the Registrant and Harris Trust
Bank of New York, incorporated by referenced to Exhibit 4 to Registrant�s Form 8-K filed to report an event on January 12, 1995

10.5 Amendment dated April 7, 1995 to Rights Agreement dated as of October 6, 1994 between the Registrant and Harris Trust Bank of
New York, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.15 to Registrant�s Form 10-K405 filed on April 14, 1998

10.6 Amendment dated June 19, 1997 to Rights Agreement dated as of October 6, 1994 between the Registrant and Harris Trust Bank of
New York, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.16 to Registrant�s Form 10-K405 filed on April 14, 1998

10.7 Amendment dated June 11, 1998 to Rights Agreement dated as of October 6, 1994 between the Registrant and Harris Trust Bank of
New York, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99 to Registrant�s Form 8-K filed to report on event on August 11, 1998
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Exhibit
No. Description
10.8 Transaction Agreement dated as of December 18, 2001 among Price Communications Corporation, Price Communications Cellular

Inc., Price Communications Cellular Holdings, Inc., Price Communications Wireless, Inc., Cellco Partnership and Verizon Wireless
of the East LP, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Registrant�s Form 8-K filed on January 4, 2002

10.9 Agreement of Limited Partnership of Verizon Wireless of the East LP among Verizon Wireless of Georgia LLC, Cellco Sub and
Price Communications Wireless, Inc., incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to Registrant�s Form 8-K filed on January 4, 2002

10.10 Exchange Agreement dated as of December 18, 2001 among Price Communications Corporation, Price Communications Cellular
Inc., Price Communications Cellular Holdings, Inc., Price Communications Wireless, Inc., Verizon Communications Inc., Verizon
Wireless, Inc., Cellco Partnership and Verizon Wireless of the East LP, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to Registrant�s
Form 8-K filed on January 4, 2002

10.11 Lock-up Agreement dated as of December 18, 2001 among Price Communications Corporation, Price Communications Cellular Inc.,
Price Communications Cellular Holdings, Inc., Price Communications Wireless and Verizon Wireless, Inc., incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.4 to Registrant�s Form 8-K filed on January 4, 2002

10.12 Lock-up Agreement dated as of December 18, 2001 among Price Communications Corporation, Price Communications Cellular Inc.,
Price Communications Cellular Holdings, Inc., Price Communications Wireless, Inc., and Verizon Communications Inc.,
incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.5 to Registrant�s Form 8-K filed on January 4, 2002

10.13 Pledge Agreement dated as of December 18, 2001 among Price Communications Corporation, Price Communications Cellular Inc.,
Price Communications Cellular Holdings, Inc., Price Communications Wireless, Inc., Cellco Partnership, Verizon Communications,
Inc., and Verizon Wireless, Inc., incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.6 to Registrant�s Form 8-K filed on January 4, 2002

10.14.1 Amended and Restated Voting Agreement dated as of December 18, 2001 among Robert Price, Kim Pressman, Cellco Partnership,
Verizon Wireless of the East LP and Verizon Wireless, Inc., incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.7 to Registrant�s Form 8-K filed
on January 4, 2002

23.1 Consent of BDO Seidman, LLP

31.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer

31.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer

32 Certification of Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer
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